
I A. NRE€A uaea r u d  e k t h  aydem data for IegisIatLve, I 

NATIONAL RURAL UTElllES 
COOPERATIVE PINANCE CORPORATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATJSTICAL REPORT 
Submit one elcctrmk cupy and cne m g d  hmd copy 

toCFC. R d d m m h m t o h n e a r e d t d o k .  

regulatory and other purpora. May we provide this 
Yo //. z m7 report from your @em to NRECA? 

Signature of Office Manager or Accountant Date 

C A 
I 
IL Will you authorize CFC to share your data with other 

co-ops on Coopemtivccom's website? 

2ooperntive.com 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

MI028 
BORROWER NAME 
Presgue Isle Electric &Gas co-op 
ENDING DATE 

I2/3I/2006 R ~ ~ ~ L A T E D  E 
CWTIFICATION urv~SlU 

W c h e r c ~ ~ L M U l e s m i a i n r h n ~ r r m s ~ ~ ~ ~ t h c s c m ~ s n d ~ r e c n d r o f t h e ~ s n d  
r c ~ l h e * r m d t h ~ t o l h e M o f w ~ o r l + c r n d ~ c f .  

NEW AZlTHORIZATION CHOICES 
h 

YERGY 
1 

PART R DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

ITEM 

1. New h c e a  Connected 

2. Senicea Retired 

3. Total Services In Place 

4. Idle Savices (Exclude Seawnal) 

YEAR-TO-DATP. 
LAST YEAR I THISYEAR 

539 

30 

CFC Long Fcum 7 (1 1/2006) Page 1 of 7 

35,004 

1,778 

ITEhI 

393 

68 

YEAR-TO-DATE 
LASTYEAR I THISYEAR 

35,784 

2,029 

5. MilesTrammkion 
6. MiIesDidxibulion 
Ovdead 
7. MilesDislIibuiion 
Underground 
8. Total Miles Energized 
(5+6+7) 

0 

3,868 

0 

3,864 

763 

4,631 

887 

4,751 



1 YEAR ENDING 12/31/2006 
PART C. BALANCE SHEFF 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

I CFC 
FINANCIAL AND STATJSTICAL REPORT 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 
MI028 

- 
26. D e f d  Debits 
27. Total Assets & Other Debib (5+14+25+26) 

I 

ESTIMATED CONTRJBUTION-M-AID-OFCONSTRUCTION 
Balance Beginning of Year 
Amounts Received 'Ihis Year (Net) 
TOTAL Contributionr-In-Aid-OT-CoNhuction 

7,891 f 04 
225,822 

93,401,113 

16,182373 
1,042,561 

17,224,934 

93,401,114 

PART D. THE SPACE B m W  IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMElrlT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 



I mc I BORROWER DESIGNATION I 

BEGINNING OF 
YEAR 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT 

ADDITIONS I RETIREMENTS I *NDTRANsFER I 

MI028 
YEAR ENDING 12/31/2006 

PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT 
I BALANCE I I I ADJUSTMENTS I BALANCEOF I DEPRECLA- 

(a) 

2. Shuchirea and Improvements (361) 
3. Station Equipment (362) 
4. Storage Battery Fipipment 

Cb) 

5. Poles, Towem, and Fvrtures (364) 

6. Overhead Conductors and Devices (365) 
7. Underground Conduii (366) 

1. Land and land R@ts (360) 1 675,781 1 0 1 0 

0 

26,330 

0 

8. Undeqmund Conductom and Dcvicea (367) 

(c) 

0 675,781 1 

16,785,378 

14,804,914 

494,530 

9,642,660 1 1,263,378 1 580,208 I 0 1 10,325,831 1 

10. Services (369) 

11. Meten, (370) 
12. ImtaWion on CXnwumer's Ptemises (371) 
13. Leased PropeAy on C b n m m e f s  F'remks (372) 

14. Sheet Lighting (373) 

0 

0 

0 

9. Iine Tmfometa (368) 1 11,281,437 1 832,356 1 374,138 1 0 1 11,739,655 1 

15. SUBTOTAL: Distribution (1 thru 14) 
16. Land and Land Rights (See Line 26) 
17. Shuchaes and Improvement8 (Se Line 26) 

(4 

756,567 

429,941 

1,569 

10,271,348 

1,788,019 

376,877 
0 

433,936 

18. Of6ce Fumihuc & l?+pment (391) I 129,856 1 20,331 1 0 1 0 1 150,187 1 

0 

0 

0 

66,581,209 

2&~$:, *pp@& 
&64kV *a$&$@ 

19. Tranpntation Equipment (392) 
20. Storea, To& Shop, Garage, and Laboratory Equipment 
(393, 394, 395) 

30. Station Equipment (353) 
31. Towm md Fixluru and Poles and Fixhnw (354,355) 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

(el 

241,552 

104,886 

1,480 

928,937 

79,158 

0 
0 

21,028 

2,192,622 1 223,995 1 141,726 1 0 2,274,892 1 

21. Power-Opcratcd Equipment (396) 

(9 

0 

0 

0 

432,935 

,&$g &.@g+@ 
"&%&&sW$' 

96,260 

1,368,953 1 86,938 1 116,045 1 0 1 1,339,846 1 

0 

26,330 

0 

0 

0 

0 

265,436 

38,670 

0 
0 

3,325 

22. ~~nrmunication ~quipment (397) 1 2,801 1 11,490 1 0 1 0 1 14,290 1 

32. Ovemead, Conductors, mdDevices (356) 

33. Underground Conduit (357) 
34. Undqmund Conductor & Devices (358) 
35. SUBTOTAL: Tmsmisslon P h t  (28 thru 34) 

36. Production Plant - Steam (310-316) 

17,300,392 

15,129,969 

494,620 

1,609,694 
PC- i .ayt:.: 
$ &  hirr ' - 

13,911 

37. Production Plant - Nuclear (320-325) 

41. SUBTOTAL:(15+25+26e27+35 thru 40) 1 97,390,655 1 5,401,117 1 1,867,465 1 0 1 100,924,307 1 
42. c o n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t i o n  wak in PKUXLW (ion I 1.541182 1 894.583 1 I I 2.436.765 1 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

39. Production Ptant - Other (340-346) 

CFC Long Form 7 (1 112006) Page 3 of 7 

10,934,850 

1,828,507 

376,877 
0 

451,639 

0 
~6~ # 9hG* p 
' - < + $' -:%C'- 

0 

38. Production Plant - Hydm(330-336) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 
0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

40. An Otherutility Plant (102,104-106, 114, 118) 1 26,177,804 1 704,876 1 0 1 0 1 26,882,680 1 

69,284,450 

2' @& @&&$AS 

%@@em &.&%% 

0 

.* E$Y % 

"'2 

110,171 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 



FINANClAC AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028 
YEAR ENDING 1213 112006 

'ART F. ANALYSIS OF ACCUMULATED PROVISION @OR DEPRECIATION - TOTAL ELECTIC PLANT 

lTEM 
DISTRIBUTION GENERAL TRANSMISSION 

PLANT PLANT PLANT OTHER PLANT 

I AS OF 12/31/98 CFC NO LQNGW REQUIRES SECTIONS "G", "N" AND "P" DATA 

Those sections refer to data on, "Materials and Supplies" (G), "Annual Meeting and Board Data" (N), and Conservntion D.t." PI. 
PART H. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS 

ITEM 

A s  Hourr per 
A s  Hoursper A s  Hourrper A s  Hnwper Consumerby 

cwumerby ~ a w  Conaumerby cause ~ o n s m e r b y  c a w  ~ause TOTAL 
Power Supplier Extreme Stam Preanawed All Wer 

I 
- - 

(a) @) (c) (4 (e) 

1. PresRlt Year 0.66 11.64 0.08 2.80 15.19 

2. Fiveyear Average 0.43 9.23 0.09 2.11 11.85 

PART I. EMPLOYEE -HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS 

1. I Number ofFull Time Employees 76 14. Payroll - Expend 2,694,798 

2. 1 Employee -Hours Worked -Regular Time 163,083 15. Payroll - CapMmd 1,666,485 

3.1 Employee -Hours Worked -Overtime 15,076 16. Payroll - aher 0 

PART J. PATRONAGE CAPlTAL PART K. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE 

THISYEAR CUMULATIVE 

ITEM (a) (b) 

1. G e n d  Retirement 0 2,506.977 1. Amount Due Over 60 Days: 
2. Special Retirements 0 0 337,241 
3. 1 Total Retirements (1+2) 0 

k h h  Received fiom Retirement of I 
- - - -. 

4. EledcPower 406,207 51,548 

Patronage Capital by Lenden for C r d t  
5. Extended to the Electnc System 229,891 
6. Total Cash Received (4+5) 636,098 

PART L KWH PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST 

I I I I I 

Year: 

THISYEAR CUMULATIVE 

ITEM (a) (b) 

1. G e n d  Retirement 0 2,506.977 1. Amount Due Over 60 Days: 
2. Special Retirements 0 0 337,241 
3. ~ ~ t a l  ~ e t i r ~ n ~ t s  (1+2) o z,s06977 2. AIIIOU~~ written m-g year: 

Cash Received fiom Retirement of 
Patronage Capital by Suppliem of 

4. EledcPower 406,207 51,548 

Cash Received f h n  Retirement of 
Patronage Capital by Lenden for C r d t  

5. Extended to the Eleceic System 229,891 
6. Total Cash Received (4+5) 636,098 

PART L KWH PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST 

I I I I I I INCLUDED IN TOTAL WST INCLUDED IN TOTAL WST 
AVERAGE COST 

NAME OF SUPPLIER 
CFC USE ONLY 

CODE 
KWH PURCHASED TOTAL COST PER KWH (mh) FUEL COST WHEELING & OTHER 

ADNSTMENT CHARGES (or C d h )  

(a) @) (4 (dl (el (0 (9) 
1. WohRline Power Coopnative 254,742,600 16,332,767 6.41 0 0 

2. 0 0 0.00 0 0 

3. 0 0 0.00 0 0 

4. 1 0 1 0 1 0.00 1 0 1 0 
TOTALS 254,742,600 1 16,332,767 ( 6.41 1 0 1 0 

CF CFC Long Fonn 7 (1 112006) Page 4 of 7 



FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028 
YEAR ENDING 1201/2006 

PART M. LONGTERM LEASES (If additional space is needed, use separate sheet) 

LIST BELOW ALL "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" ** HELD UNDER "LONG TERM" LEASE. (Ifnone, State "NONE") 
NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR 

I I 

2. 

3. TOTAL 

** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all proplies other than automobiles, trucks, bactora, other vehicles (including without 

limitation aimaft and ships), office and warehouse space and office equipmmt (including without lintitation computers). "LONG TEFW" 

memo leases having unexpired tams in excess of 3 years and ccrvering pmperty having an intial wsi in excess of $250,000). 

I 
CFC Long Form 7 (1 112006) Page 5 of 7 



I CFC 1 BORROWER DESIGNATION I 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028 . , 

YEAR ENDING 1213 112006 

CFC Long Form 7 (1112006) Page 6 of 7 

PART R POWER REQ-S DATA BASE 

Authority 

8 Sales for Resales-REA 

Borrowers 

9. Sales for R e d s O t h e r  

MARCH 

(4 
17,598 

11,048,528 
1,159,057 

13.4% 

2.5 15.660 
362,695 

25 

4.804 

809 

1,729 

CLASSIFICATION 

1. Residential Sales 

(excluding d) 

2. Residential Sales - 
Secrronal 

3. Ini@imSales 

4. Comm and Ind 

JANUARY 

(4 
17,594 

12,251272 

1,272,193 

13.498 

2,503,435 
361,162 

25 

6,267 
952 

1,726 

CONSUMER SALES & REVENLTE 
DATA 

a No. Consumen Served 

b. KWH Sold 
c. Revenue 

a No. Chmumers Served 

b. KWH Sold 
c. Revenue 

a No. cmsumers Sewed 

b. KWH Sold 
c. Revenue 

a No. Consumers Served 

b. KWHSold 
c. Revenue 

a. No. Consumers Senred 

b. KWH Sold 
c. Revenue 

a No. Consumers Sewed 

APRIL 

( 4  

17,608 

10,416,858 

1.104,069 

13,523 

2,530,640 

365,952 

25 

3,220 
660 

1,733 

FEBRUARY 

(b) 
17,597 

12,205,654 
1,268.624 

13,510 

2,493,042 
360,004 

25 

3,922 
W 

1,728 

477,277 
49,532 

0 

0 
0 

0 

MAY 

( 4  
17,592 

9,371,270 
1,007,571 

13.578 

2,593.9M 
427,399 

25 

16,739 
1,971 

1,744 

JUNE 

(0 
17,593 

10,402887 
1,162,323 

13,587 

2,314,574 
424,617 

26 

44,084 
4,765 

1,748 

531,107 
54,768 

0 

0 
0 

0 

445.61 2 
46.44 

0 

0 
0 

0 

454,234 
47,284 

0 

0 

0 

0 

348,475 
36.980 

0 

0 
0 

0 

463,212 

48,758 

0 

0 
0 

0 



I 

I 19 50,439 ( 49,320 1 33,786 1 37,216 1 39,821 1 42,689 1 50,439 

CFC Long Form 7 (1 112006) Page 7 of 7 

CFC 

LINE ITEM 
NUMBER 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028 I 

JULY 

(9) 

AUGUST 

(h) 

SEPTEMBER 

(1) 

OCTOBER 

6) 

NOVEMBER 

&) 

DECEMBER 

(1) 

TOTAL 
(Column a thru I) 

(4 



- - - 

CFC I BORROWER DESIGNATION 

. . - . . 

to CFC. Round an amounb to the nearest dollar. I lx~1/06 
7n - PART 1 - INVESTMENTS 

DESCRIFTON INCLUDED (S) I EXCLUDED($) ( INCOMEORLOSS 

INVESTMENTS. LOAN GUARANTEES 
AND LQANS - DISTRIBUTION 

(An hmiwnb refer to your most recat CFC Loan Agreement) 
Submitaneledmnk~~~andasignedhardcopy 

L 

103 COMMKMENTS TO INVEST WITHIN U MONTHS BUT NOT ACTUALLY PURCHASED - :* 

371 I 01 n l  I 

MI028 
BORROWER NAME 

Prasquc Isle Electric & Gas Co-op 
MONTH ENDING 



T h e  p r e l i n n ~ ~  mtim can be used to evaluate your system's performance and used an an error checking device. 
MDSC and DSC will be "erhinrrted" value& Your system's prior year's "investment in Associated Orgs - 

Patronage Capital" must be entered as a prl of the cnlculation for MDSC. 

CFC Lens Fmm 7 (I 112006) 
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MDSC and DSC will be " 
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0 
19831 M68 Hwy. P 0. Box 308 Onaway. MI 43765 (989) 7338515 1-800-42?-6634 Fax (989) 7352247 

CERTIFICATION 

Ht 
b thc best d w kIDm+zdw and b d d .  D 

2- 2 3.Zm7 
Sianature of Chief Financial Ofiicer Date 

PART 1 - STATEMENT OF COMBINED OPERATIONS 

I1 FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 

RUS Fam 
7 ITEM YEAR TO DATE nmJ&Xml 

Lh 
Nunbr 

1. Operating Revenue - Eledric 24,665,096 25,706,672 24,406,994 2,376,893 
1. Operating Revenue - Gas 8,490,854 8,649.1 01 1 1.424.701 1,207,081 

Total Revenue 33,155,949 34,355,773 35,831,695 3,583,973 -- 
3. Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric 15,883,028 
3. Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas 4.122.326 4,936.012 7,024.478 835,135 

Total Cost of Energy Sold 20,005,354 21,268,779 22,012,690 2,350,387 
- --- 

Net T.1.E.R 1.93 1.78 
Operating T.1.E.R 1.19 0.98 

I 

PART 2 - DATA ON COMBINED DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

ELECTRIC YEAR TO DATE GAS YEAR TO DATE 
ITEM 

2005 2006 2005 2006 

1. New Services Connected 539 393 217 141 
2. Services Retired 30 68 0 
3. Total Services in Place 35004 35784 8376 853 
4. Idle Services (Excl Seasonal) 1778 2029 393 4 4  
5. Miles Distribution - Overhead 3868 3.864 
6. Miles Distribution - Underground 763 887 

Gross Revenues 

iD ENERGY 
SON 

I 
13,150,595 1 13,086,994 

I 
13,819,005 1 1,233,586 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Onaway. MI 49765 (989) 7334515 l&Wl23-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247 

I CERTIFICATION 

Signature of Chief Financial Officer Date 

I Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date 

PART 1A - STATEMENT OF ELECTRICAL OPERATIONS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 

1. Operating Revenue - Electric 
I I 

RUB Form 
7 

Lh 

I I I I 
Total Revenue 

3. Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric 
3. 

Total Cost of gy Sold 15,883,028 16,332,767 14,988,212 1,515,253 -- 

ITEM 

Gross Revenues 8,782,068 9,373,905 9,418,782 1 861.640 -- 
I I I I 

YEAR TO DATE 

2005 I 2006 I BUDGET 

Net T.1.E.R 1.60 1.84 
Operating T.1.E.R 0.38 0.58 

PART ZA - DATA ON ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

YEAR TO DATE 
ITEM 

ZOOS I 2006 

I I 
I 

1. New Sewices Connected 
2. Services Retired 
3. Total S e ~ c e s  in Place 

5. Miles Distribution - Overhead 
6. Miles Distribution - Underground 
7. Tatal Miles Eneroized 15 + 6) 

539 
30 

35,004 
1.778 
3,868 

763 
4 631 

39: 
d 

35,7& 
2,02$ 
3 . 8 ~  

88; 
A 751 



PART 1 B - STATEMENT OF GAS OPERATIONS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 

RUS F m 7  ITEM I YEAR TO DATE M I S  MONTH 
Li* - 2005 2006 I BUDGET I a I 
I. 
1. 

I Gross Revenues ( 4,368,527 3,713,089 1 4,400,223 1 371,946 
1 

J. 

3. 

Net T.1.E.R 2.62 1.69 
Operating T.1.E.R 2.61 1.58 

Operating Revenue - Gas 
Total Revenue -- 

r PART 28 - DATA ON GAS DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas 
Total Cost of Energy Sold 

8,490.854 
8,490,854 

4.1 22,326 
4,122,326 

ITEM 

8,649,101 
8,649,101 

YEAR TO DATE 

zoos I 2006 

1. New Services Connected 
2. Services Retired 
3. Total Services in Place 
4. Idle Services (Excl Seasonal) 
5. Miles Distribution - Overhead 

4,936,012 
4,936,012 

-round 0 1 

1 1.424.701 
11,424,701 

21 7 
0 

8.376 
393 
0 

7. Total Miles Energized (5 + 6) 

1,207,081 
1,207,081 - 

7,024,478 
7,024,478 

14 

8,53 
44 

0 1 

835.1 35 
835,135 



I PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Chway. MI 19765 (989) 7330515 1 - 6 0 0 4 2 .  Far(989) 732-2247 

PART 3 - CONBlNED U W C E  SHEET 
AS OF DECEMBER 31.204 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LC* 
Wr 

LlWlUllES AND OTHER CREDlTS 

I 

Amount Rscshsd ~ h i r  YW @so - G ~ S  70.0. 
Amam1 Re& Thk Yeer (Net - Gas AER 359 
Total Con#ibuiims In Aid dConsbuclion - Ekctic 17,224.9 

I Tot81 ConhMbxM k Aid dConSbuch7 - Gas 2,407,5 
Total Conbibutions in Aid MConshrcbbn - Gas AER 1.042.5' 

PART 4 - NOTES TO COYBINED FINANML STATEMENTS 

lHlS SPACE BELOW I P R O W  FOR WORTANTNOTES RE-0 THE FVUNcW STA~COHTNNED INlWS WORI.  
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Inhvendent Auditor's Report 

The Board of Directors 
Presque Isle Eleclric & Gas Co-op 
Onaway, Michigan 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 3 1, 
2006 and 2005, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, These financial statements are the responsibility of mque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op's management 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are ftee of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating 
the overall b c i a l  stakment presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United S t .  of America 

Certified Public Accountants 
January 31,2007 



PWSQUE lSLE ELECTRlC & GAS CO-OP 
BALANCE SmETS 

DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 

ASSETS 
UTlLITY PLANT: 

In-Service - at cost 
Construction work in progress 

SUBTOTAL 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

NET UTILITY PLANT 

OTHER ASSELS AND INVESTMENTS 
I n v m t s  on associated oqpnimtions 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and temporary cash investments 
Accounts Receivable, less allowance for possible losses of 

$1 18,000 and $94,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively 
Materials and supplies (at average cost) 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

'Ihe accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



EQUITIES AND LIABLITES 
EQUITIES: 

Memberships 
Patronage capital 
Other equities 

TOTAL EQUITIES 

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES: 
Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperative 

Finance Corporation (CFC) 
Accrued post - retirement benefits 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
CFC line of credit 
Accounts payable, purchased energy 
Accounts payable, other 
Patronage capital payable 
Customer d p i t s  
Accrued property taxes 
Accrued interest 
Accrued sick aod vacation pay 
Accrued other 

TOTAL CURRENT LLABlLITlES 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRlC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPlTAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2006 AND 2 005 

OPERATING REYEN UES 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Cost of energy 
Distribution - operation 
Distribution -maintenance 
Consumers accounts 
Customer service and information expense 
Administrative a d  general 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes -prom 
Taxes - other 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING MARGM BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 

FIXED CHARGES: 
Interest 
Other deductions 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 

OPERATING MARGMS AFTER FIXED CHARGES 

CAPITAL CREDITS: 
Generation and transmission capital credits 
Other capital credits 

TOTAL CAPITAL CREDITS 

NET OPERKrLNG MARGINS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL 
FQR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 

(Continued) 

NET OPERATING MARGINS ( h m  previous page) 

NON-OPEMTNG W G L N S :  
Interest and dividend income 
Other 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS 

NET MARGINS 

PATRONAGE CAPITAL, beginning of year 

Other equity transactions - assignment of sales tax r e h d  

PATRONAGE CAPITAL, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received fiom cunsumers 
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 
Interest received 
Interest paid 
Taxes paid 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTLhlG ACTIVITLES: 
Construction and acquisition of plant 
Plant removal costs 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Material inventory 
Investments - associated organhtions 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Advances from CFC 
Payment of debt 
Membershqs issued. 
Increased (decrease) in: 

Consumer deposits 
Deferred credits 
Other equities 

Patronage capital retired 
Sales tax rehd.to be assigned 

Net cash Provided by Financing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE)-IN CASH-AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 905,687 6 17,493 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 1,058,270 $ 905,687 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FORTHE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER31,2006 AND 2005 
(Continued) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH 
PROVLDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Margins 
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by 

Operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets 
G&T and other capital credits 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Customer and other accounts receivable 
Other currents assets 
Deferred debits 

Amortization of debt discount 
Jncrease (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued property taxes 
Accrued interest payable 
C u m t  and accrued liabilities - other 

Total Adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 3,646,508 $ 1,065,157 

NON-CASH ITEMS - INVESTING & FINANCING 
Capital credits fiom associated organizations 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRlC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SlGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op which have 
a significant effect on the financial statements. 

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a nonprofit orgauization generally exempt from income tax 
m d a  Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Single 
Business Tax Act of the State of Michigaa 

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and 
expenses Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial 
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ ftom estimated amounts. 

Lltiljtv Plant 

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cosf less contributions in aid of 
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is credited 
for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged m e  cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to 
the loss on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue. 

Investments 

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits 
earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value. 

Cash - 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with a 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Consumer Energy Prepayments and Unbilled Revenues 

Seasonal account billings are accounted for as deferred credits and recognized as income on a sfmight-line basis 
over a period of one year. There were no estimated net unbilled revenues for the year. 

Accounts receivable 

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and gas service. An 
allowance for doubtll accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member's 
account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member's service is terminated. The Board of Directors 
approve .all accounts charged of£ 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTLNG POLICES - Continued 

Materials and Supplies 

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at average cost Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-in, 
fjrst-out basis. 

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan for substantially all employees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque 
Isle is required to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base earnings to the retirement plan. 

Flex Benefit Plan 

Presque Isle has a Flexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice 
between cash and the specified welfsre benefits descnied in the plan. Pre-Tax Premium elections under the plan 
are intended to qualifi, for the exclusion from income provided in Section 125 of the Internal Revenue .Code of 
1986. 

Contnibutim in Aid of Construction 

Contriibutions in aid of construction are received from customers on electrical and gas installations and re-applied 
against the construction costs. 

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED 

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the National Rural Utilities 
Coopemtive Finance Corporation (CFC). 

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLAJYT AND DEPRECLATION RATES A!!D PROCEDURES 

Major classes of electric and gas plant as of December 3 I, 2006 and 2005 consisted of: 

Intangible plant 
Diskiiution plant 
General plant 

Construction work in progress 

TOTAL 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 4: ELJXTRJC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES - 
continued 

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for all 
distribution plant additions. 

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows for the year ended December 
3 1,2006: 

years 
Structures and improvements 10-50 
Omce fbmiture equipment 3-7 
Tmsportation equipment 4-7 
Power o p t e d  equipment 3-16 
met 4-5 

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended 
December 3 1,2006 and 2005: 

Charged to: 
Classified as depreciation and amoaization 
Classified in other operating expenses 

Charged to construction 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION $ 2,812,822 $ 2,766,426 

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS M ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS 

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31,2006 and 2005: 

Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - capital credits 
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. hc. - PSDF 
National Rual Utilities Cooperative Finance Co~p.: 

Capital term certificates maturing December 1,2020 through 
October 1,2080 at interest rates between 3% and 5% 

Patronage capital certificates 
Other 

TOTAL 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM WVESTMENTS -RESTRICTED 

On March 20,1984, the Michigan Public Senice Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901, 
directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and 
rehdable contributions in ~stricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended 

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a non-complex mechanism acceptable to CFC and a 
workable approach acceptable to Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17,1985, entered into an 
agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-co11ections and refimdable contributions. A 
monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC as to amounts included in the special 
funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. 

Presque Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification d e s c r i i  above which will serve as notice to 
CFC as to the amount below which the find should not fall. Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC 
when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification 
timished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque lsle has not remedied the deficiency within three 
business days of notification by CFC to Presque Lsle. 

There were no amounts required to be restricted as of December 3 1,2006 and 2005. 

NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant concentrations of 
credit risk arising fkom cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits. 

Per Institution Per Book 

Insured 
Uninsured 

Cash in banks, credit union & CFC 

Working fhds  

Total per books 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS 

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts: 

Prepaid tap fees 
Prepaid years of service 

TOTAL 

NOTE 9: MEMBERSHLPS 

The following is a summary of changes in memberships for the years ended December 3 1,2006 and 2005: 

Balance, beginning $ 200,180 $ 193,775 
Membership and subscriptions issued 7,190 7335 
Adjustment (130) (1,53 0) 

Balance, ending 

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance 
with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not r e h d e d  when a member leaves the service area The membership 
fee is transfened to donated capital when the member terminates service. 

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL 

Patronage capital balances as of December 3 I, 2006 and 2005 consisted of: 

Assignable 
Sales tax refind assignable 
Assigned to date 

Less retirements to date 

Balance 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRZC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued 

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, until the equities and margins equal m exceed thirty percent of 
the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to 
twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding year. 
The equities and margins of Presque lsle represent 35.00% and 34.21% of the total assets for the years 2006 and 
2005, respectively. There were capital credits retired of $0 during 2006 or 2005, respectively. 

NOTE 11: MORTGAGE NOTES 

Long-term debt is composed of 4.30 percent to 6.65 percent mortgage notes payable to the National Rural 
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest 
rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure governing such 
repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest hstallments due either quarterly or 
monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from September 2010 through February 
2038 

There were unadvanced loan h d s  available at December 3 1,2006 in the amount of $14,000,000. 

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows: 

2006 2005 
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 

Corpation mortgage not& bearing interest at 
4.30% to 6.65% per annum for 2006 and 2005 $ 48,333,019 $ 49,569,267 

Zero term certificate loan (ZTC) non-interest 
Bearing 27,500 77,500 

Less current maturities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ 47,020,519 $ 48,376,767 

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows: 

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT 

Presque lsle has available a short-term line of credit fiom CFC of $6,400,000 for 2006 and $5,890,000 for 2005 
with a revolving credit and term of sixty months. Ihe agreement requires that within 360 days of the first 
advance, the cooperative will reduce to zero for a period of at least five consecutive business days amounts 
outstanding. The Cooperative was in compliance wi t .  this provision during 2006 and 2005. Balance available at 
December 31,2006 and 2005 was $20,458 and $2,125,117. The outstanding balance at December 31,2006 and 
2005 was $6,379,542 and $3,764,883, respectively. 



PRESQUE JSLE ELECTlUC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINAh'CIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE 13: DEZ'ERRED CREDlTS 

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 3 1,2006 and 2005: 

Deferred gain from extinguishments of debt $ 1,214,960 $ 1,349,955 
Customer energy prepayments (6 13,574) (524,738) 

TOTAL 

NOTE 14: RETWMENT PLAN 

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through paaicipation in a defined 
contribution SelectRE pension plan with 401k option with cash and deferred arrangement of the National Rural 
Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) and its member systems. The income earned by funds while held 
under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to 
the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were $378,484 in 2006 
and $369,566 in 2005. 

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE 

On Octobcr 12, 1982, the Governor of the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the Power 
Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism 

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distribution Cooperatives including 
Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's 
monthly fhctor may not exceed 16.61 mills per KWH for the current period. 

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or undercollections could result between the 
generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the dishiution cooperatives and their 
member-consumers. 

?he PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by refunds 
and power cost recovery undercollections must be remedied by additional collections. 

Presque Isle's balance sheets reflect an amount due fiorn/(to) member-consumers for under/(over) collections in 
the amounts of $352,305 and $1,402931 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These amounts are 
included in the accounts receivable balance. 

On September 1,2006, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op implemented a new rate setting mechanism for its 
natural gas operations in 34 of its 36 franchised jurisdictions. This included a Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) 
mechanism. .Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections and under-collections of natural gas 
supply costs could result between the distribution cooperative and its memberconsumers. 

?he GCR mechanism includes provisions whereby gas cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by 
refunds and gas cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections. 

Presque Isle's balance sheet reflects an amount due from member-consumers for under collections in the 
amounts of $194,212. This amount is included in the accounts receivable balance 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method required by the Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. 
The statement requires a transition h m  accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-you go (cash basis) to 
recognizing the benefit cost as they are earned (accrual basis). Tbe change iu accounting method requires the 
accounting for costs incurred to date but unpaid, which is called the Transition amount This amount may be 
either expensed in the year of transition or it may be amortiid over either the benefit period or twenty-years. 

The plan sponsod by the company is a defined benefit pos t - rehent  plan that covers all employees who retire 
from the cooperative before April 1,1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 years of service, or 
(ii) attainment of age 62. Spouses of petlsioners are also insured until the pensioner's death. 

At the end of 2006 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curtailment must be recognized The reconciliation of the funded 
status at December 3 1,2006 is as follows: 

(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning $ (399,529) $ (520,300) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) (45,833) (45,833) 
Contriiutions made 160,432 166,604 

(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year $ (284,930) $ (399,529) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components: 

Interest cost 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 45,833 $ 45,833 

For measurement purposes a 13.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits 
was assumed for 2006, the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 3.5% per annun The 
health care cost trend rate assumption has a signifcant effect on the amounts reported To illustrate, increasing 
the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated post- 
retirement benefit obligation $122,940 and the aggregate of the senice and interest cost components of the net 
periodic benefit cost by $8,299. Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each 
year would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation $1 1 1,396 and the aggregate of the service 
and interest cost components of ihe net periodic benefit cost by $7,519. 

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was 
7.5 percent 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code 

The Flexible Benefit Plan. is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been employed f9r at least 30 
days. ?he Cooperative has elected to off i  to eligible employees the following Benefit Plans and Policies subject 
to the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disability Income - Short-Term (AM); (2) Cancer Insurance; (3) 
Intensive Care Insurance; (4) ~cc iden t  Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Eqense Reimbursement, not to exceed 
$1,200 per plan year. 'Ihe maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can contribute via the Salary Redirection 
Agreement is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies selected minus any Nonelective 
Contriims made by the employer. It is intended that such Pre-Tax Premium accounts shall, for fax puqmses, 
constitute an employer contribution. 

NOTE 18: LETTERS OF CREDIT 

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the State of Michigan for $100,000 at December 3 1,2006. In order 
to maintain status as a licensed Alternative Gas Supplier in the State of Michigan the Michigan Public Service 
Commission requires this letter of credit. 

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the WPS Energy for $2,000,000 at December 31,2006. 'Phis letter 
of credit is required in order to mitigate counter party risk in natural gas purchase transactions. This also is a risk 
management tool for the Co-op with respect to market to market issues. 

NOTE 19: RECLASSlFICATION OF AMOUNTS 

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2006 presentation. 



AUDLTORS' CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDlTURES 

During the period of this audit, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op received $0 in long-term loan 
h d  advances from CFC on loans controlled by the 100% CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement Based on 
our review of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created during the audit period, 
it is our opinion that these CFC loan hnds were expended for purposes contemplated in the Loan 
Agreements on such loans. 

Certified Public Accountants 
January 3 1,2007 



Loan Portfolio 
CFC Loan 
Number 

@ 12/31/2006 
PIE&G 

Account 
Number 

Beginning Current 
Date Interest Rate 

Principal 
Balance 



Loan Portfolio @ 12/31/2006 
CFC Loan PIE&G 
Number Account 

Number 
9054-001 225.13 
9055-001 225.14 
9055-002 225.15 
9056-001 225.16 
9056-002 225.17 
9057-001 225.18 
9058-001 225.19 
9059-001 225.20 
9059-002 225.21 
9060-001 225.22 
9061 -001 225.23 
9062-001 225.24 
9064-001 225.26 
9065-001 225.27 
9066-001 225.28 

Beginning 
Date 

Current 
Interest Rate 

Principal 
Balance 
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Name of Respondent . This Report b: 
(1) IBI An Origi8al 

Presque I s l e  E l e c t r i c  & )G@OARaabmtsSion , 
Date of Report 

I 

GENERAL MFORMATlON 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general c~porate books of account and address of office 
where the general corporate baolrs an kept, and address of office where my other corporate books of account an kept,. 
if different from that whm the general corporare books are kc@. 

B r i a n  J. Burns, Ch ie f  Execu t i ve  O f f i c e r  
19831 M 68 Highway Onaway M I  49765 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, aid date of incorporation. If 
incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and glve the type of 
organization and date organized. 

Michigan March 26, 1937 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondat was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver 
or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership ot trusteeship 

' was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

N/A 

4. State &e classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in whicb the 
respondent operated. 

E l e c t r i c  D i s t r i b u t i o n  
Na tu ra l  Gas D i s t r i b u t i o n  
Na tu ra l  Gas Marke t ing  

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your fiuancial statemcats an accountant who is not the 
principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial NaknmB? 

(1) 0 Yes.....Enter date when such independent accountant wm iddally ewagd 
(2) 4 No 

Ye.q of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/27/2007 k. 31,2026 
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. 

Year of Report . 

Dee. 31, U)46 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCWD COMPA- - 

1. If any corpomtion, business mst, or shht whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 
organjzation or combination of such organizations jointly 2. List any entities which respondent did not control either 
held control over the respondent at end of year, state name direcdy or l a w t l y  and umfch did not 'control respondent 
of controlling corporation or organization, m a  L but which were gssociated companies at my time durhg 
which conmI was held, and extent of control. If control the year. 
was in a holdhg compauy organhtim, show the chain of 3. If the above rlequhd Information is available from the 
ownership or control to the main parent company a SEC 1O.K Rcpott Form filing, a spec if^ reference to thk . 

'organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed 
name of trustce(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiarics provided the fistM years for both the 10-K report and this 
for report are compatmlc. 

N/A , 

Date of kepon 
(Mot Da, Yr) 

04/27/2007 

Name d Respondent 

'?resque I s l e  Electric & 

This Report Ia: 
1) 0 An original 

6 3 6  ) 0 A ResuWss&. 
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Name of Respondent 

Presque Is le  Electric & 

This Report Is: 
(1) El An Original 

l ; g s ) ~ ) ~ ~ ~ ~ s u b m i s s i o n  

I 

i 

i 
I : 

Date of Reb,.r , 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/27/7007 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 
fi- - A **--- ,.-. " r -- . - * 

I. Report below tbc names of all corporatioq, business 3. If control was heE:oifiUy with one or more other 
I trusts, qnd similar organizations, controlled &ectly or interests, state the fact in a foomote and name the otber 

indiretly by respondent at any time during the year. If interests. I control wased prior to end of year, give particulars 4. If the above required information is available from the 
I (details) in a footnote. SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in 
1 voting rights, state in a foomote the.manner in which column (a) provided rhe fiscal years for both the ,lo-K 
I control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. report and this report are compatible. 

DEFMITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defmition of of the other, as where the voting control is equally divided 
I control. between two holders, or each party holds a veto power 
, 2. Direct control is that which is exercised without 

' 
over the other. Joint control my exist by mutual 

interposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more parties 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by tbe who together have control within the meaning of the 
interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct defmition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, 
control. . regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 
4. Joint conk01 is that in which neither interest can 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20_06 

effectively control or direct action 

Name of Company ConkoUed 

(a) 

N / A  

I 

I 

I 

without the consent 

Kind of Business 

Cb) 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

( 4  

Footnote 
Ref. 
(dl 
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Name of Respondem 

PresqueIsle Electric & 

This Report lp: 
(1) &I An Originsd 

G ~ s ( ~ ) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, yr) 
04/77/7(107 

Year of Repopt 

Dee. 3 1 , 2 0 ~ 6  

OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the five 4. If a change was made during the year in thc incumbent 
executive o ~ c m .  of any position, Chow the name and total remuneration of 
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during the previous incumbent and the date the change in 
the year including defersod cornpensaddon. incumbency oc-d. 
3. In column (c) report any other compensation provided, 5. Upon request, the Company will provide the 
such as bonuses, car aflowance, stock options and righa, Commission with supplemental information on oficers and 
savings contribution, etc., and explain in a footnote what other employees shlaries. 
the amounts 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

represent 

Name and Title 

( 3  

Brian Burns 
President & C E O  
A1 lan Bruder 
Cha i rman 
A1 len Barr 
Vice Chairman 
Sally Knopf 
Secretary 
Robert Wegmeyer 
Treasurer 

Base Wages 

(b) 

$129,730.25 . 

Othet 
Compensation 

I (4 

14,323.70 . 

18,390.66 

' 15,660.53 
I 

1 

6,478.50 

I 

Total 
Compensation 
(4 

dl$$ 730.3s 

14,323.70 

18,390.66 

15,660.53 

6,478.50 
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Name of Respondent ! 
Presque I s l e  E l e c t r i c  ; 

Date of aCpm I 

Wo, Da, Yr) 
04/27/2007 

'ibis Report Is: 
(1) a An origii 
( ~ ) Q . ~ R ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  , 

Year of Report 

Dee.. 31,20,06 

DnzeCTOM 

1. Report below the information called for concemhg the respondent. 
each director of the respondent who held oflice at any 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by en 
time during the yew. Include in colump 
titles of the directors who are off~cers 

Name (and Tltle) of Director 

(a) 

A1 l a n  Bruder 
Chairman 

A1 l e n  B a r r  
V ice Chairman 

Sal l y  Knopf 
Secre ta ry  

Robert Wegmeyer 
T reasure r  

Glen A1 sobrooks 
D i r e c t o r  

John Brown 
D i r e c t o r  

Barn ice  K r a j n i a k  
D i r e c t o r  

Dav id  Smith 
D i r e c t o r  

Raymond Wozn i a  k  
D i r e c t o r  

(a), abbreviated asterisk and the 
of a double asterisk. 

Principal Bushss Addreso 

@) 

19831 M 68  Highway 
Onaway M I  ,49765 

, 

Chalnnan of tbe 

No, af 
Directors 
Meeting6 
During Yr. 

6) 

11 

12 

12 

12 

12 . 

12 

12 

12 

12 

Executive Committee by 

Feci Dbrhg Year 

(d) 

14,323.70 

18,390.66 

15,660.53 

6,478.50 

12,510.92 

18,303.74 

15,675.98 

12,182.59 

18,258.87 



MPSC FORM P-522 W. 1-01 Page 106 

Name of Respondent 

Presque I s l e  E l e c t r i c  

This Report Is: 
(I) Q An Original 

;(2)IJAResubml~~io11* 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING WWERS 

1. (A) Give the names and addresk of the 10 security 2. If any security o k  than stock d e s  voting rights, 
holders of tbe respondent who, at the date of the latat explain in a sq@emcntal statement the circumsw 
closing of the stock book or compilatid of list of whmby such d t y  became vested with vottng rights 
stockbolden of the respondent, prior to tbe end of the and give other @orrant particulars (&ah) concerning 
year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and tbe voting rights pf such security. State whether voting 
state tbe numbu of votes which each would have had the rights are m a 1  $r contingent; if contingent, describe the 
right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in otulcr. contingemy. " 

lf any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the 3. If any class of issue of security has my special 
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), privileges in the election of d i n ,  trustees or 
duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary managers, or m the determination of corporate action by 
interests in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a any method, explain briefly in a foohlote. 
list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation warrants, or ridts outstand'i at the end of the year for 
of a list of stockholders, some other class of security baa others to plxch* securities of the respondent or any 
become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 secudties or othdr assets owned by the respondent, 
security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the including prices,' expiration dates, and @er material 
names of the security holders in the order of voting power, intonnation relating to exercise of the options, warrants, 
commencing witb the highest. Show in column (a) the or rights. spedfy the amount of such securities of asseta 
titles ofofficers and directors included in such list of 10 so entitled to be parchased by any officer, director, . 
security holders. associated company, or any of the ten largest security 
(B) Give also the name and indicate the voting powem holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible 
resuhig from ownership of securities of the respondent of securities or to qny securities substantially all of which an 
each officer and director not included in the list of 10 outstanding in 9 hands of the general public where the 
largest secwity holders. options, wammt&, or rights were issued on a prorata basis. 

I 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of rmcb closing: 

N/A 

2. State the total number of votes cast at lhe latest general meeting prior to thh end of year for election of directon of 
the respondent and number of such vote8 cast by Pray: 

TOW 2233 

By Proxy: 0 

3. Give the date and place of rmch meting: 

October 27, 2006 
Onaway High School, Onaway M I  

'.. 

bate of Repmt 
(Mo, ~ a \  Yr) 
04/27/2007 

Year of R e p t  

Dec. 31,20$6 
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Name of Respondeat 

Presque Isle.El ec t r ic  

WReponIs: 
(1) Q An Original 
(2)O:AResubmissh 

Datc of Repart 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/27/2007 

Line 
No. 

4 

5 

6 

7 .  

8 

9 

I0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Year of RepoIt 

Dm. 31,2Q6 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND 

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holda 
(a) 

TOTAL votes of all voting eecuritieu 

TOTAL number of security holders 

TOTAL votes of d t y  holders listed below 

VOTING POWERS (Continudj 

VOTING sECuRITIE3le 

Number of vote# 

Tota) Votes 
(b) 

as of (datuj: 

Common ' 

Stodt . '  

tc) 

R e f d  
Stock Other 

(e) . 



* 

Name of Respondmt This Repon fs: Date of R w  Year of Report . 
(1) Q An Origind 

Presque I s l e  Elect r ic  mOARcsubmissh. 
(Ma, m, Yr) 

, 04/27/2007 ' Dea. 31,20Q6 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated sources of gas made available to it from purchaser, 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving 
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Eacs location and approximate total gas volumes available, 
inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not period of contracts, and other parties to any such 
acccptabk" or "NA" where applicable. If informadon arrangewnls ct4. 
which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the repon, 6. Obligatians @curred or assumed by respondent as 
make a reference to the schedule in which' it a p w .  guarantor for tht performanu! by another of any 
1. Changes in and important additiom to franchise rights: agreement or odl!gatian, including ordinary commercial 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state paper maNflD~ bn demand or not later than one year after 
from whom thc franchise rights were acquired. If date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation wos 
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that assumed aud amount of the obligation. Give reference to 
fact. Commission authorization if any was required. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 7. Changes in aiticles of incorporation or  amendment^ to 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other charter: Explaih tbe nature and purpose of such change6 
companies: Give names of companies involved, or amendment6.1 
particulars concerning the transactions, name of the 8. State the cstbmted annual effect and nature of any 
Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to fmponant wage scale changes during the year. 
Commission authorization. 9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
3. Purchase or sale of an 0perath.g unit or system: Give a proceedings w i n g  at the end of the year, and the mults 
brief description of the property, and of the transactions of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 
relating thereto, and reference to Commission 10. D e m i  briefly any materially important transactions 
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal . of tbc respondent not dilosed elsewhere in tbia report in 
entries called for by the Uniform System of Account8 which an officq, director, d t y  holder reponed on 
were submitted to the Commission. page 106, votin& wstee, associated company or known 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leasehold8 Por nanuPl associate of any, of these persons was a party or in which 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or any sucb persod had e material intern. . 
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of tenns, 11. Estimated krease or decrease in annual revenues due 
names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name to important rate ch~nges: State effective date and 
of C o d s i o n  authorizmg lease and give reference to approxixnate amount of increase or decrease for each 
such authorization. revenue classification. State the number of customers 
5. Important extension or reduction of trausmissiori or affaed. 
disuibution system: State territory added or relinquished 12. If the impottant change8 during the year relating to the 
and date aperations began or ceased and give reference to respondent oompany appearing in the annual repon to 
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also stockholders applicable in every respect and furnish 
the approximate nunher of customers added or lost and the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes 
approximatt annual revenues of each class of service. may be attached to this page. 
Each natural gas company must also state major new 
continuing 

NONE 
I 
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Independent Auditor's Rwort 

The Board of k t o ~ ~  
Presque Isle E l h c  &Gas Co-op 
Onaway, Michigan 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 3 1, 
2006 and 2005, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, These financial statements are the responsibility of  Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America Those standads require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and s@cant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis far our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial 
position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America 

Certified Public Accountants 
January 3 1,2007 



PRlGSQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 

2006 2005 
ASSETS 

UTILITY PLANT: 
In-Service - at cost $ 94,510,769 $ 91,184,593 
Ccmsttuction work in progress 8,850,304 7,748,244 

SUBTOTAL 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 33,3 12,044 31,509,040 

NET UTILITY PLANT 70,049,029 67,423,797 I 
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 

Investments on associated organizations 15,235,058 13,492,900 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and temporary cash investments 1,058,270 - 905,687 
Accounts Receivable, less allowance for possible losses of 

$1 18,000 and $94,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively 5,574,686 6,7 15,9 17 
Materials and supplies (at average cost) 1,128,951 981,297 
Other current assets 129,297 105,611 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,891,204 8,708,5 1 2 

DEFERRED DEBITS 225,822 241,524 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 93,401,113 $ 89,866,733 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



2006 2005 
EQUITIES AND LIABLLITIES 

EQLIITIES: 
Memberships $ 207,240 $ 200,180 
Patronage capital 32,289,209 29,857,657 
Other equities 687,457 687,457 

TOTAL EQUITIES 33,183,906 30,745,294 

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MTURITES: 
Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperative 

Finance Corporation (CFC) 47,0203 19 48,376,767 
Accrued post - retirement benefits 284,930 399,529 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT 47,305,449 48,776,296 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Current matmities of long-term debt 1,340,000 1,270,000 
CFC line of credit 6,379,542 3,761,883 
Accounts payable, pu~chased energy 2,337,305 2,029,235 
Accounts payable, other 326,127 4 16,664 
Patronage capital payable 98,013 98,O 13 
CusQmer deposits 1 67,607 133,508 
Accrued property taxes 607,553 646,67 1 
Accruedinterest 249,220 258,035 
Accrued sick and vacation pay 570,708 575,326 
Accrued other 234,297 327,591 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITES 12,310,372 9519,926 

DEFERRED CRFDITS 601,386 825,2 17 

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIAJ3lUTIES $ 93,401,113 $ 89,866,733 - 

3 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL 

FOR T m  YEQRS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 

OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Cost of energy 
Distribution -operation 
Distribution -maintenance 
Consumers accounts 
Customer service and information expense 
Administrative and geneml, 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes -property 
Taxes - other 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING MARGIN BEFORE FEED CHARGES 

FlXED CHARGES: 
Interest 
Other deductions 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 

OPERATlNG MARGlNS AFTER FEED CHARGES 

CAPlTAL CREDITS: 
Generation and transmission capital credits 
Other capital credits 

TOTAL CAPITAL CREDlTS 2,395,620 2,255,017 

NET OPERATLNG MARGINS 2,333,758 2,799,407 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRlC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 
(Continued) 

2006 2005 

NET OPERATING MARGINS (fiom previous page) $ 2,333,758 $ 2,799,407 

NON-OPERATLNG MARGINS: 
Interest and dividend income 103,615 89,042 
Other (68,401) (231,230) 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS 35,214 (142,188) 

NET MARGlNS 2,368,972 2,6572 19 

PATRONAGE CAPITAL, beginning of year 29,857,657 27,192,004 

Other equity transactions -assignment of sales tax refimd 62,580 8,4 34 

PATRONAGE CAPITAL, end of year 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THJZ YEARS ENDED PECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
I 

Cash received ftom comumefg $ 35,595397 $ 31,252,457 
Cash paid to supplier(( and employees (27,285,674) (25,861,013) 
Interest received 103,615 89,042 
Interest paid (3,181,971) (2,986,133) 
Taxes paid (1,584,859) (1,429,196) 

Net Cash Provided by Operatiig Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROhl INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Construction and acquisition of plant 
Plant removal costs 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Material inventory 
Investments - associated organizations 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Advances from CFC 
Payment of debt 
Memberships issued 
Increased (decrease) in: 

Consumer deposits 
Deferred credits 
Other equities 

Patronage capital retired 
Sales tax refund to be assigned 

Net cash Provided by Financing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE).IN CASH-AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 1,058,270 $ 905,687 -- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
I STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
I FORTHE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 AND 2005 
I (Continued) 
I 

RECONCLlATlON OF NET lvlARGLNS TO NEiT CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Margins $ 2,368,972 
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by 

Operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets 
G&T and other capital credits 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Cmbmer and other accounts receivable 
Other m t s  assets 
Deferred debits 

Amortization of debt discount 
Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued property taxes 
Accrued interest payable 
Current and accrued liabilities - other 

Total Adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

NON-CASH ITEMS -INVESTING & FlNANClNG 
Capital credits from associated organizations 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNWICANT ACCOUNTlNGPOLIClES 

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op which have 
a sigtllficant effect on the financial statements. 

Or-n 

Presque Me Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax 
under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Single 
Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan 

Tbe process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
req- the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and 
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial 
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts. 

Uiilitv Plant 

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of 
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is credited 
for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to 
the loss on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue. 

Invesanents 

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits 
earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value. 

Cash - 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with a 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Consumer Energy Pnmayments and Unbilled Revenues 

Seasonal account billings are accounted for as deferred credits and recognized as income on a straight-line basis 
over a period of one year. ?here were no estimated net unbilled revenues for the year. 

Accounts receivable 

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due fiom members for electric and gas service. An 
allowance for doubtll accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member's 
account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member's service is terminated. The Board of Directors 
approve a l l  accounts charged off. 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SlGNIF1CA.T ACCOUNTING POLlClES - Continued 

Materials and Supplies 

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at average cost Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-in, 
first-out basis. 

Retirement Plan 

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan .for substantially all employees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque 
Isle is required to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base earnings to the retirement plan 

Flex Benefit Plan 

Presque Isle has a Flexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice 
between cash and the specified welike benefits described in the plan. PreTax Premium elections under the plan 
are intended to qualify for the exclusion fiom income provided in Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986. 

~ 
Contributions in aid of construction are received h m  customers on electrical and gas installations and reapplied 
against the const~~ction costs. 

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED 

Substantially aU assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the National Rml Utilities 
Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). 

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES 

Major classes of electric and gas plant as of December 31,2006 and 2005 consisted of: 

2006 2003 

Intangible plant $ 984,008 $ 979,674 
Distribution plant 88,82 1,955 85,625,649 
General plant 4,704,806 4,579,270 

Construction work in progress 

TOTAL 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 4: ELEXTIUC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES - 
continued 

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distriiution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for al l  
distribution plant additions. 

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a stmight-line basis as follows for the year ended December 

Structures and improvements 
Office furniture equipment 
Tmportation equipment 
Power operated equipment 
oh=r \ 

Years - 
10-50 
3-7 
4-7 
3-16 
4-5 

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended 
December 31,2006 and 2005: 

2006 2005 
Charged to: 

Classified as depreciation and amortization $ 2,514,658 $ 2,472,289 
Classified in other operating expenses 91,773 88,579 

2,606,43 1 2,560,868 
Charged to construction 206,391 205,558 

I TOTAL DEPREClATlON AND AMORTlZATlON 

NOTE 5: WVESTMENTS JN ASSOCIATED ORGANlZATlONS 

Investments in associated organizations consisted ofthe following at December 31,2006 and 2005: 

Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - capital credits 
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - PSDF 
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp.: 

Capital term certificates rnafwing December 1,2020 through 
October 1,2080 at interest rates between 3% and 5% 

Patronage capital certificates 
Other 

TOTAL $ 13,492,900 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM JNVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED 

On March 20,1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901, 
directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and 
refundable contriiutions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended 

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a noncomplex mechanism acceptable to CFC and a 
workable approach acceptable to Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17,1985, entered into an 
agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and refimdable contributions. A 
monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC as to amounts included in the special 
funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. 

Presque Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described above which will serve as notice to 
CFC as to the amount below which the fund should not fall. Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC 
when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification 
furnished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque Isle has not remedied the deficiency within three 
business days of notification by CFC to Presque Isle. 

There were no amounts required to be restricted as of December 3 1,2006 and 2005. 

NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant concentrations of 
credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits. 

Per Institution Per Book 

I m d  
Uninsured 

Cash in banks, credit union & CFC $ 1 ,O 1 6,426 1,057,270 

Working funds 1,000 

Total per books $ 1,058,270 - 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS 

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts: 

Prepaid tap fees $ 77,343 $ 79,339 

I Prepaid years of service 148,479 162,185 
I 

TOTAL 225,822 $ 241,524 

NOTE 9: MEMBERSHIPS 

The following is a summary of changes in membershqs for the years ended December 3 1,2006 and 2005: 

Balance, beginning $ 200,180 $ 193,775 
Membership and subscriptions issued 7,190 7,935 
Adjustment 

Balance, ending 

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance 
with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not refunded when a member leaves the service area The membership 
fee is transferred to donated capital when the member terminates service. 

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL 

Patronage capital balances as of December 3 1,2006 and 2005 consisted of: 

Assignable $ 2,368,972 $ 2,657J19 
Sales tax refund assignable 62,580 8,434 
Assigned to date 34,004,540 31,338,887 

36,436,092 34,004,540 
Less retirements to date 4,146,883 a 
Balance $ 32,289,209 $ 29,857,657 - 

12 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued 

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, until the equities and margins equal ar exceed thirty percent of 
the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to 
twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding year. 
The equities and margins of Presque Isle represent 35.00% and 34.21% of the total assets for the years 2006 and 
2005, respectively. There were capital credits retired of $0 during 2006 or 2005, respectively. 

NOTE 11: ,MORTGAGE NOTES 

Long-term debt is composed of 4.30 percent to 6.65 percent mortgage notes payable to the National Rural 
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest 
rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure governing such 
repricing The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest installments due either quarterly or 
monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fUy repaid at various times from September 2010 through February 
2038 

There were unadvanced loan hnds available at December 3 1,2006 in the amount of $14,000,000. 

Retail of the long-term debt is as follows: 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 
Corporation mortgage notes bearing interest at 
4.30% to 6.65% per m u m  for 2006 and 2005 

Zero term certificate loan (ZTC) non-interest 
Bearing 

Less current maturities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ $ 48,376,767 
pp 

Maturitks of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows: 

2007 $ 1,340,000 
2008 $ 1,415,000 
2009 $ 1,490,000 
2010 $ 1,570,000 
201 1 $ 1,650,000 

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT 

Presque Isle has available a short-term line of credit h m  CFC of $6,400,000 for 2006 and $5,890,000 for 2005 
with a revolving credit and term of sixty months. The agreement requires that within 360 days of the first 
advance, the cooperative will reduce to zero for a period af at least five consecutive business days amaunts 
outstanding. The Cooperative was in compliance with this provision during 2006 and 2005. Balance available at 
December 31,2006 and 2005 was $20,458 and $2,125,117. The outstanding baIance at December 31,2006 and 
2005 was $6,379,542 and $3,764,883, respectively. 

13 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRLC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE 13: DEFERRED CREDlTS 

F~llowing is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 3 1,2006 and 2005: 

2006 2005 

Deferred gain fiom extinguishments af deht 
Customer energy prepayments 

TOTAL 

NOTE 14: RETlREMENT PLAN I 
Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a defined 
contribution SelectRE pension plan with 402k option with cash and deferred arrangement of the National Rural 
Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) and its member systems. The income eamed by hnds while held 
under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to 
the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were $378,484 in 2006 
and $369,566 in 2005. 

NOTE 15: POWERSUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE 

On October 12,1982, the Governor of the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the Power 
Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism. 

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distributian Cooperatives including 
Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's 
monthly factor may not exceed 16.61 mills per KWH for the current period 

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or under-collections could result between the 
generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the distribution cooperatives and their 
member-consumers. 

I 
The PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by refunds 
and power cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections. 

I 

I 
Presque Isle's balance sheets reflect an amount due from@) member-consumers for under/(over) collections in 

~ the amounts of $352,305 and $1,602,931 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These amounts are 
I included in the accounts receivable balance. 

On September 1,2006, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op implemented a new rate setting mechanism for its 
natural gas operations in 34 of its 36 franchised jurisdictions. This included a Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) 
mechanism. Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections and under-collections of natural gas 
supply costs could result between the distribution cooperative and its member-consumers. 

The GCR mechanism includes provisions whereby gas cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by 
refimds and gas cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections. 

Presque Isle's balance sheet reflects an amount due from member-consumers for under collections in the 
amount. of $194,2 12. This amount is included in the account. receivable balance 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTIlER THAN PENSIONS 

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method required by the Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. 
The statement requires a transition &om accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-you go (cash basis) to 
recognizing the benefit cost as they are earned (accrual basis). The change in accounting method requires the 
accounting for costs incurred to date but unpaid, which is called the Transition amount This amount may be 
either expensed in the year of transition or it may be amortized over either the benefit period or twenty-years. 

The plau sponsored by the company is a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers all employees who retire 
from the cooperative before April 1,1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 years of service, or 
(ii) attainmegt of age 62. Spouses of pensioners are also insured until the peqsi~nds death. 

At the end of 2006 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curtailment must be recognized. The reconciliation of the fhded  
status at December 3 1,2006 is as follows: 

(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning $ (399,529) $ (520,300) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) 
Contributions made 

(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year $ (284,930) $ (399,529) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components: 

2006 2005 

InteresZ cost $ 25,667 $ 25,667 
Net amortization and deferral 20,166 20,166 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 45,833 $ 45,833 
pp 

For measurement purposes a 13.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits 
was assumed for 2006; the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 3.5% per annum. The 
health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, increasing 
the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated post- 
retkment benefit obligation $122,940 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net 
periodic b e f i t  cost by $8,299, Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each 
year would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation $1 11,396 and the aggregate of the service 
and interest cost components of ihe net periodic benefit cost by $7,519. 

The weighted-average discount rate used in debmining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was 
7.5 percent 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
NOTES TO FJNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code 

The Flexrile Benefit Plan is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been employed for at least 30 
days. The Cooperative has elected to offer to eligible employees the following Benefit Plans and Policies subject 
to the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disab' i  Income - Short-Term (A&S); (2) Cancer Insurance; (3) 
Intensive Care Insurance; (4) ~ccident Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Expense Reimbunement, not to exceed 
$1,200 per plan year. The maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can contribute via the Salary Redirection 
Agreement is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies selected minus any Nonelective 
Contributions made by the employer. It is intended that such Re-Tax Premium accounts shall, for tax purposes, 
constitute an employer contribution. 

NOTE 18: LETTERS OF CREDlT 

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the State of Michigan for $100,000 at December 31,2006. In order 
to maintain status as a licensed Alternative Gas Supplier in the State of Michigan the Michigan Public Senice 
Commission requires this Ietter of credit 

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the WPS Energy for $2,000,000 at December 3 1,2006. This letter 
of credit is required in order to mitigate counter party risk in natural gas purchase transactions. This also is a risk 
management tool for the Co-op with respect to market ta market issues. 

NOTE 19: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS 

Certain amounts previously rewed have heen mlassjfied to conform to the 2006 presentation. 



AUDITORS' CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES 

During the period of this audit, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op received $0 in long-term loan 
fund advances from CFC on loans controlled by the 100% CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement. Based on 
our review of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created during the audit period, 
it is our opinion that these CFC loan funds were expended for purposes contemplated in the Loan 
Agreements on such loans. 

Certified Public Accountants 
January 3 1,2007 



Margins 81 Equities as % of Assets -Combined 

Long Term Debt as % of Plant -Combined 

CLASS OF SERVICE 
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PRESQUE lSLE ELECTRlC & GAS CO-OP 
19831 M68 Hny P.O. Box3DB Onaway, MI 49765 (989)7338515 1-800-4234634 Fax(989) 7E-2247 

GAS OPERATIONS 
SALES (L REVENUE REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH DECEMBER ai, zoos 

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - MONTHLY 

Number Receiving 
CLASS OF SERVICE 

Gas Sales - Resldentlal 
Gas Sales - Resldewlal - Llns RetentIan 
Gas Sales - Seasam 
Gas Sales - Seasonar -Lane lrnenrlon 
Gas Sales - General Sewlm 228 65,348 81,498 19 
Gas Sales -General Sewlce -Line Retention 5 
Gas Sales - Large Pow: 2 9,497 0,608 0 

I I I I 

I CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE I 
CLASS OF SERVICE 

Gas Sales - Publlc Bulldlngs - Llne Retention 
3 194,212 
Less: Area mpansion Rate 

--. 
(40,641 

Total Sales of Natural Gas Energy ( I  thru 11) 7,993 6,242,557 8,663,099 
OtherGas Revenue 96,002 
Total ( I2 • 13) 8,849.101 
Lasl  Year CCF Sales 7,162,698 

Gas Sales - Resldentlsl 
Gas Sales - Residenllal - Line Retention 
Gas Sales - Seasonal 
Gas Sales -Seasonal - Llne Retenilon 
Gas Sales -General Service 
Gas Sales -General Service - Line Retention 
Gas Sales -Large Power 

Average Number 
Recelvlng Smice 

B. 

4,739 
173 

2,578 
156 
228 

5 
2 

CCF Sold 
Cumulative 

C. 

Amount Cumulative 

D. 

3,980,465 

1,170.597 

638,716 

111,483 

9546.117 

1,717,711 

789,166 

122,387 



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 
19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Onaway, MI 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31,2006 

- 

THIS YEAR LAST YEAR 

1. KWHRS Sold Per Consumer: 
a. For the Month 599 605 
b. Year to Date 597 1 6021 

2. Average Monthly Bill 69.88 63.86 
Average Residential Bill 74.99 1 63.36 1 

3. Average Bill: 
a. Year To Date 63.47 61.44 
b. YTD Residential 68.21 1 59.00) 

4. Cost Per KWHR Purchased 
a. This Month Mills 64.80 58.68 
b. Year to Date Mills 64.11 1 61.54 1 

5. Revenue Per KWHR Sold: 
a. This Month Mills 1 16.70 105.61 
b. Year to Date Mills 106.33 ( 101.981 

6. Power Cost Adjustment 
a. This Month 0.01 661 0 1 0.000520 1 

7. Number of New Members - Electric 161 288 
Number of Transferred Members Added - Electric 1134 1132 

7. Number of New Members - Gas 34 55 
Number of Transferred Members Added - Gas 83 1 1121 

8. Security Lights Billed 2088 ( 2068 ( 

9. Regular Payroll - Hours 12,926.25 - - -  13,069.50 
Overtime Payroll - Hours 825.25 828.25 
Total Payroll 13,751.501 13,897.751 

10. Number of Employees Full Time 76 74 
Temporary 21 9 1 

1 1. Principal Paid To CFC-YTD 1,286,247.91 1,187,484.05 
Interest Paid To CFC-YTD 2,823,565.85 1 2,792,363.96 1 

12. Interest Paid to CFC on Line of Credit - YTD 1 52,399.41J 152,242.97) 
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Cash Balance As Of 

Other Accounts Receivable 

CFC LOC Transfers 
Total Receipts 

Total Receipts 8 Previous Balance 

Less: Cash Disbursements 

12/31/2006 

PAGE 9 
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CFC Form 7A 2006 

Part I - Investments 

tine 2. Investments in Associated Organizations 
Account # Description 

123.14 Central Area Data Processing 
123.10 Farmer's Petroleum - Patronage 
123.1 1 Wolverine Power Supply - Patronage 
123.1 2 NRUCFC - Patronage 
123.1 3 RESCO (Ohio) Patronage 
123.16 WPSC - Power Supply Development Fund 
123.40 Wolverine Power Supply - Membership 
123.42 NRUCFC - Membership 
123.43 MECA - Membership 
123.45 NRTC - Membership 
123.64 MECA - Building 
123.21 822 NRUCFC - Capital Term Certificates 
123.00 RESCO - Stock 
123.15 NRTC 
123.01 RESCO - Class B Stock 
123.23 NRUCFC ZTC's 
123.02 Brownfield Investment 

Total 

Amount Included Excluded 
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Name of Respondent 

PEE!  G - 

,.,,& Repon " " . . . ' 

(1) a An.Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCWMUUTED PROVlSlONtS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(MO, DrG YO 
4-37- 9 0 0  7 

Year of Report - 
~ec.31.2026 

Qu olhar @ P W l  wr (s- -r @plM 
* 

-""v 
L 

Unr 
No. 



r 
Name of Respondeat This Repm Is: Date of Repon Year of Report . 

f z d  G (1 ) 41 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) 0 A Resubmbii* 4-a;r-r7007 k. 31,20_06 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. IQZ, 103. 106) 

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service include the entries in column (c). Also to be included io 
according to the prescribed accoum. column (c) are htries for reversal8 of tentative 
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service distributions oflprior year reported in cohuna &). 
(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas Plant Likewise, if lh9 respondent has, a signif~ant amount of 
Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant plant retirements which have not been classified a 
Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction primary accounts at the end of the year, inclllde in column 
Not Classified - Gas. (dl a tentative distribution of such retirements on en 
3. Include in column (c) or (a), as appropriate, corrections estimated baste, with approptiate contra envy to the 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding account for acc ulated depreciation provision. Include 
Year. 

P' also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant @or year of uhclassified retirements. 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of mcb amounts. Attach supplemental statement showing tbe account 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescn'bed accounts, distributions oflthesc tentative classifications in columns 
on an estimated basis if necessary, and (c) and (d); inchding the reversals of the prior year's 

lentatlve accouqt disaibutions of these 

Line 1 Acct. I Account I Balance at . 1 Additions 

25 320 Other Equipmeat 

26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Reduction Plant , 

MPSC FORM P-5a (Rev- 11-01) piage &I 

1 
I I 

I 



Name of Respondent This Repon L: , Date of Repart Yqr of Report 

A e i ~  (1) 6? An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) a *A Resubmission 4- a7 - a007 ~ec. 31,2026 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,106) (Continuad) 

amounts. Careful observance of the above insmctionr 7. For Accounr 399, szare thc nature and use of pimt 
' and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid seriou8 included in this ace0~11t and if substantial in amount 
omissions of tbe reported amount of respondent's plant submit a supplementary statement showing subaccouat 
actually in service at end of yem, classification of such plant conforming to the 
6. Show in column (0 mlmifications or transfers within requirements of thee pagts. 
utility plant accounts. lnclude also in column ( f )  tho 8, For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
addirions or reductions of primary account classifications changes in Account 102, state the propmy purchased or 
arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of 
Account 102. In .showing the clearance of Account 102, transaction. If proposed journal entries have been Wed 
include in column (e) the amounts with respect to with the Commission as required by the Uniform System 
accumulated provision for deprocia~on, acquisition of Accounts, give also date of such film$. 
adjustments, etc., and show in column (0 only the offset 
to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to 

Retiremwu Adjuspncnu Transfen 
End of Year ' 

.. -" 
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Name of Respondent 

f'zt? k G 

- - - . - 

[ 32 ) 325.5 1 hher Land I 1 '  

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

( 33 1 325.6 1 Other Land Rights I 

p 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, lo$, 106) (Continued) 

Line . Acct. Account Balanceat Additions / 
No. No. ; Beginning of Yeu 

I 

This Report 1s: 
(I )  kJ An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission. 

325.1 

325.2 

325.3 

325.4 

) 36 ) 328 1 'Field Measuring and Regulating Station Sbuctutos I I 

Date d Repon 
(Mo, h, Yr) 

y-2 7 -2007 

34 

35 

Year of Repon 

Producing Lands I 
Prducing Leaseholds I . 

I 

Gas Rights 
I 

I 

Rights-of-way 

1 64 1 350.1 1 Land I 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 206 

. 

326 

327 

- 

37 

38 

39 

40 

4 1 

42 . 
43 

44 

45, 

Gas Well Structuns . I 
__1___1__.- 

Field ~omoressor Station Suuctures 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 
337 

- - - 

Other Svucturcs 

Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction 
I 

Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment I 

Field L i  I 

Field Compressor Station Equipmeqt I 

Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 
Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 

Purification Equipment 

Other Equipment 

- - - - -- - - -- 

- 

1 



XiAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,193,106) (Continued) 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at 
End of Year 

! ? 

I 1 
. . 

-0 : 
- -  

I350.11 64 ( 
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This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) U 'A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

4-27 - am.7 

Year of Repon 

k. 31,20_06 
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GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts t01,102,103, 106) (Continued) 

Name of Respondent . 

PIE t b  

Retiremcnf~ 

(dl 

Tbfs Report lo: ' 

(1) 6 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Adjustmenu 

Date of Repon , 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
V-37-200-7 

Transfm 

Y q  ofRepon 

DS. 3 1 , 2 0 ~ ~  

(ra) Cc) 

Balance st 
End of Year 

1 . 40 

Am. 
No. 

Line 
No. 



, 

104 

1 0  

1 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111- 

115 374.1 Land 64 YSY,  15 

118 376 M a  

Name of Respondent 

prc t G, 

112 371 OtherEquipmem 11 

365.1 

365.2 

3653 

366 

367 
368 

369 
L I  

370 
-7 

1 19 

120 

2 

122 

123 
124 

125 

126 

Date of Report 
(Mo, D8, YT) 
. 4-27-so07 

This Report Is: 
(1) Uit'An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmissiow 

Year of Report , 

Dec. 31.2026 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102,103, 106) (Continued) 

Land i 
Land Rights 
Rights-of-way 
StrucNres and Improvements I 

Mains 
Compressor Station Equipment 

~ e k r i n ~  and Regulating Station Equipment . I 

0 

377 
378 

379 

380 

381 

382 
383 

384 

. 

Additions 

i .  

Compressor Station Equipment 

Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-General 

Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-City Gate 

Servins 

Met- 
Meter Installations 

House Reguiatom 
House Regulator Installations 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

.. . 

133 
134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 . 

Account Line 
No. 

73,935,LTL 

/11,3?4,815,37 

74d, 722. S6  

SO, 741. 3 8 

Am. 
No. 

- 
22, Y5S.Q3 

/73 ,qs -7 ,31  
7,973, Y6 

389.2 

390 
. 391 

391.1 

393 
393 
394 

Land Right6. 
Structures and improvements 

Office Furniture and Equipment 

Computers and Computer Relaied Equipment 

Transportation Equipment 

Stom Equipment 
Tools. Shop and Garage Equipment + 



GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, lQ2, 1% 106) (Conrfnucd) . 
Refiremnts AdjuaUnenW Transfers Balance at Acct. Line I End of Year No. No. 

. Name of Respondent . 

/Ti3 '(G 
This Report Ls: 
(1) pl An Origiaal 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Repon Year of Repon 
(we DP, Yf) 

4-J7 -2007 Dec. 31,2026 



GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102. I@, 106) (Continued) 

line Acot. Account E Balance at Additions 
1 

No. No. Beginning of Year 
(a) 1 Ib) (c) 

14 1 3% Power Operated Equipment I. 

142 397 Communication Equipment 
143 398 Miscellaneous Equipmeat 

I '  
I 

144 SUBTOTAL aim 13 tluu 143) /8,300, 00 

145 399 Other Tangible ProPerry , 
146 TOTAL General Plant 

147 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 1 06) 

148 101.1 Properly Under Capital Leases 
149 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See humation 8 

150 Gas Plant Sold (See I~~mmlon 8) 
102 

151 103 Experimental Oas Rant Uhclassified I 

Name of Respondent 

pze i G 
?his Report Is: 
(1) S A ~  Original 
(2) D A Resubmission ' 

Date of Report 
(Mo, a, Yr) 

L/-27 -200 7 

Year of Report 

Dcc. 91,20&6 



Name of Respondcat . , 

)?TE i 6 
'hie Repon k: 
(1) El An OrigW . 
(2) 0 - A  Resubmission 

I 

Date of Repm . 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

y-27-do07 

Ye? of R e v  

Dec. 31,28_06 
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Name of Respondent 

pre i L 

This Report Ir: 
(I) ~n or~glglnd 
(2) t] A Refsubmlsslon 

GAS PLANT HELO FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 
1. Repon separately each roperty held lor Mure use at 2. Far property h8vin~ an orlglnal cost of $250,000 or mom P end of the year having an or10 nal cost of 6250,000 or more. previously used In ullllty operations, now held for future use, 

Group other Items of property held for future urn. glve In column (a), In addlflon to ofher requlred Inbrmatlon, 

Date of Repoal 
(Mod Da, Yr) 
4.-27 -a60-7 

Uru, 
Na 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1 B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
20 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 

Year of Report 

Dca. 31,2026 

the date that utllity use of such property wae dlscontlnued, 
and the date the original cast was transfened to Account 105. 

Date Oflg\nally Date Expecrod Balance at 
Dercrlpfion a d  LocaUon lnciuded bt to k used ln End ef 

of p y *  

Natural Gao Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights 
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 506.501) 

TOTAL 



MPSC FORM P-522 (acv. 1-01) 

Nrme Or- 

pzt i~ 
Tbi,RspbdL: I 

(1) Ea AaodgicNI 
C2)DARcmbmimh' 

PRODUCTJON PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Acccrrmt 105.1) 

1 .Repcntrapnte l jydpropdyWfor~usodsad moreprsv~lyuredmutilityopsntiau,nowbaldfw 
o f t b s y ~ h ~ ~ ~ d d $ 1 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 w m o r n  fuhuowe,give~oohmm(r),idditiontootbstmquimd 
Grmpdbsrjbmrof~bddforfuOursuw, H f ~ t h 8 ~ ~ u t i l h y ~ o f N c h p o p e s t y w u  

~nteofw' 
N o ,  Di, Yt) 

y -z7a007 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
I4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
21 
23 
24 
35 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

. 
YaarofRqporr , 

Dec.31,20,06 

. . 
~ d l t o c J i o o  

af- 

(a) 
N . t n J O u ~ , d d u ~  
Held for Future Utility V~O (Per 500-5011 

DJeOrighdp 
iDchwledinThi~' 

ACCL 
@I - 

, 

D.bExpoctedbk, 
UIsdfnUtiIity 

S e h  
(c) -- 

B.lrrrcrsatEnd 
of Ydu 

(a) - - -- - 



me of Respondent 1 This Report Is: I Date of Remn . I Year of Rewrt 3 
1 

. . 
(1) J.8 An 0rlglnel (Mot Da, 
(2) a A ~esubmfsslon c/-27-a607 Dec.31,2041.4 . 

1. 'Report below descrlptlons and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration (see Ac~ount 107 of the 
' 

of projects in process of construction (1W). UnMorm System of Accounts). 
2. Show items relating to "researoh, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than 5500,000) may be grouped. 

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, 
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A ' 1' 

. Name of Respondent This Report L Date of RepM Year of Report 
756 i6 (1) An Orlglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 4-a7-2007 Der.31.2026 
CONS7RUC'rION OVERHEADS--GAS 

-3CqUon Ol  Our- 

1 
' 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
O 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
i s  
18 
17 
18 
1% 
20 
21 
22 

24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 

(*) 

/~JDII?~:CT . 
_- 1 ,  Q,iec.t Csbrf  

J6?,6V18bo 2, +nd;re& Labof 

Sicper vi  

~. .g$ce L Q L ~  

, 
-.x- fl llSe7;1 1 .En ~ e d o /  41 

- k s p ~ f f ~ f ; ~ f l  j2 /a9aa~3 

16 da1.05 S h res 
/ 

/3 078,79 j ? ! d I  Xres 

S,6Y 7.53 f l ,  S C ~ ~ I ~ Y ~ O U S  

lo3  709.71 
,I' m e d  

/ 
&% l' 

R/U and p P v ~ . v ; l f - ~  3/453. a7 

85, 199 (6.7 ~ ~ ~ J o ~ e e  C o s t s  

- co ntl4Cfof5/ f r&~/*f iq\ ( ~ 5  

~ I o  a Y 3 r 6 5  Sob ?tJ 
J 

A - ~ L  

- - 

TOTAL I +  -a 

~ 6 ,  I S A . ~ ~  

6 Y,69s, 3q 

/O y, 945.66 
30-7, C / J ,  P 7  

/(? 9% gq 
I 

82, / 80 a 1'7 

3 ~ , 9 5 / *  3Y 

ye, 774. /6 

/ sa,13Yla3 

/ q  66CfrQ7 
J 

~9 ~SI.YS 
J 

333, / 95.90 

1, 617, y b t . 6 2  

@22,6?6.83) 

/,3-9q1,7/a.79 

d 5 h j  152.57 

307,'~"~'~ 

107, &y. 

65, "9 .  ' 4  

91 f 7 a S s  
1 

43, 1 3 6 . 6 3  

$5 3941s 

lo,?/s{ 90 

3 3  9 ~ 1 ~ 7 8  
1 

33'1 19Sc 

),207,)G147 

@a,594183) 

%%'-/,Yd?.lq 
J 



. 
Name of Respondent , . -inis Repon Is: Date of Report 

(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each consuuction overhead explain: (a) the nahue construction, and ( f )  whether the overhead is directly or 
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are indirectly assigned. 
intended to cover, (b) the general procedure for 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds 
determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of used during constnrction rates, if those differ from the 
distribution to conswction jobs, (d) whether different overall rate of return authorbed by the Michigan Public 
rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) Service Commission. 
basis of differentiation in rates for different types of . . 

1. a. Administrative, employee benefits, general construction support. 

b. All items directly or indirectly linked to construction.' 

' c. All oberhead items are spread based on workorders with direct labor 
for the month incurred. 

d. N/A 

e. N/A 

f. All indirect items are pooled in a general work order for'the month,. 
then spread at month end to all work orders having direct labor. Each 
work order receives its percentage based on,the total for the month. 

2. N/A 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 218 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20- 

t 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Responderst 

PEE 't 6 
This Report L: 
(1)'WAn Original 
(3) U A Resubmission 

Date of Repun 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Y - 2 7 - 2 0 0 7  

A 

3 

ACCUMULATED PROVI$ION FOR DEPRECIATION OF G4S UTILITY PLANT 1~ccwtu JOB o IIOJ 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during If the rypondent bas a significant amount of plant retired 
Year- at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified 
2, Explai~i in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, makr 
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the 
and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-211, book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all 
column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable costs included in rethement work in progress at year end 
PrOPW- in the appr4priatee functional classifications. 
3. Accounts 108 and 1 10 in the Uniform System d 4. Show 66arately hterest aediw under a sinking fund or 
Acwunts require that retirements of depreciable plant be similar method of depreciation accounting. 
recorded when such plant is remove from service. 

Section A. Balances and Changes Duriig Year 

2 

Year of Report 

~ t c . 3 1 , 2 0 2 6  

Line 
No. 

Item 
(83 

Total 
(c+d+e) 

@) 

, 

2/6V6,5V6 

q01,0s'3 

401, oS3 

3,w7,599 

3,6Yb,sY4 

401,053 

4 0 1 , 4 5 3  

3,047,5?? 

Gas Plant 
in Service 
, (c) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
- - - - -  

Section 8. Balances at End of Year According to Frictional Classifications 

Balance Beginning of Year 
Depreciation h v .  for Year, Charged to 
(403) Depreciation Expense 
(403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense 
(413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Othere 
Transportation Expenses-Clearing 
Other Clearing Accounts 
Otbrr Accounts (Specify): 

TOTAL Depree. Rov. for Year (Enm 
r~rorduncs jthnr 9) 

Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
Book Cost of Plant Retired 
Cost of Removal 
Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. fmer 
Torcll qf lines 12 rhm 16 

' 

Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): 

Balance End of Year enter Told4flfncs I. 
l0,JS. & 16) 

Gas Plaat 
Held for 

Future Use 
(dl 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 - 
29 

1 

Gas Plant 
Leased to 

Others 
(el 

3,6y7, 579 

Production - Mauufactured Gas 
Production and Gathering - Natural Gas 
Products Extraction - Natural Gas 
Underground Gas Storage 
Other Storage Plant 
Base Load LNG Terminating & Pmc. Flt. 
Transmission 
Distriiutioa 
Generd 

TOTAL (Enter total of h e 8  20 thru 28) 

i 

3, Oy 44 
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Name of Respondent 

t ~ e i  6 
This Report Is: 
(1) @ An Otighel 
(2) r] A Resubmls$ion 

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continu@ 

8. lf for any reason a take or pay situation Is In 4. If my prepayment was determined other than by refer. 
troversy, list In the cofumns below the amount d tho80 enoe to amount8 per M d  or demand-commodity facton, 
prepayment claims whlch haw not been paid, together wlth furnish In a footnote a concise explanation of basis of 
footnote notation that the amount is In controversy (and any computation. 

Date of Report 
IM, Da, YO 

cJ - 27-8007 

Year of Repott i 

Dec 31,2026 

explanation the respondent chooses to make). 

BALANCE 

Md 
(14.73 
pd. 

at 6O.P) 
M 

END OF Y m  

A ~ O ~ I  

m 

Cenls 
per 
Mtl 

fQ1 

Makeup 
Period 

expiration 
d m  

0) 

Line 
No* 

1 
2 ,  
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
a3 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

PREPAYMENTS W 
CURRENT YMR 

Mcl 
(14.73 
psi8 

at 60.q 
. Irr) 

percent 
Q( year's 
reqdred 

t a b  
0 



N& 

k 

Show 
accou 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMAqY FOR BALANCE SHEET I 

)f Re~pon-t 

2& 't 6 

Notes Receivable (Account 141) 
Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 
Orhcr Accounts Receivable (Account 143) 

'Ibis R p r t  Is: 
(1) ($ An Original 
(2) 0 A Retwbrnission 1 

eparatcly by footnote the total amount of notes and employees lincludtd in Notcs Receivable (Account 141) 
ts receivable from diictonr, officers, and and Ofher &counts Receivable (Account 143). 

(Disclose any capital stock mbscriptions received) 
TOTAL 

Accounrs 

Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible 
AccountsCr. (Account 144) 

TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectibk Accdunts 

Date of Repon 
(Ma, Da, Yr) 

4-27-20~7 

I ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLP ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144) I 

C 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 31,2026 

Balance 
Beginning of 

Year 

.I 

Balance End . 
of Year 

. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

' 3  
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

MPSC I 

1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision. 
2. Explain any important adjustments of subaccounts. 
3. Entries with respect 

Item 

(a) 

Balance beginning of par 
Prov. for uncollectibles 
for current year 

Accounts written off . 
CoH. of account8 

, written off 
Adjustments 

( e x p l s l n 8 r l r r ~ ~ g o n ~ r r ~ - ~  1 ~<Yc!? ................... 
Balance end of yew 

- .  
r -  . - 
I 
ORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01 

to officers end 

Utility 
Customen 

(b) 

f000,flo 

~ 5 , 6 0 9 , 1 5  

( 2 7 ~ 1 0 ~ ~ 6 )  

SS Y, 43 

/,IYP.Y~ 

34,oo u,oO 

pot include items 

Officers 
and 

Employees 

(4 

( ) (  

employees shall 

Merchandise 
Jobbing ant! ' 

Contract 
Work 

(c) 

( 1 

Page 228A 

for utility services, 

Other 

(el 

Total 

(0 

( .  1 

-- 







INSTRUCl7ONS FOR THE mLING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT 09r 
MAJOR AM) N O W O R  GAS UTJLITIES 

TAX SCHEDULES 
I - 

The Commission will permit the opthn to adopt FERC reporting rquirementtt If the cornparry 
agrees to file the MPSC information on a historical test-year basis in a rate case or upon 
request of the Commission Staff. For the foUowing pages: ., , 

A. ' -dated ~ e f ' d  Income taxm 234-235 

B. Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income For Federal 261 A-B 
Income Taxes 

C. Calcutation of Federal Income Tax 26 1 C-D 

D. Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263 

E. Accumulated ~ e f e d  Income taxes 272-277 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rw. 12-98) 



1 .  Report the information called for below concerning rbc 2. At Other (SpeciQ), include deferrals relating to other 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions. I 

Name of Respondent 

7 Other 

8 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 19Q) 

This Report L: 
(1) An Origiaal 
(2) U A Resubmission - 

Llnc 
No. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Account Subdlvisiom 

15 
16 

Year of Repors 

Dec. 31.20- 

Other 
TOTAL Gas (Enrrr Total @lines I0 rhru IS) 

17 
18 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 234 

Balana* at 
Beginning lof Year 

Other (Specify) 
TOTAL (Account 190) (Enrer Taal diincz 4 

19 
20 

2 1 

22 

NOTES 
In h opon provided belaw. ident& Iry a- and c*us@ican'(w~, 

S~~@OMI ir~nrrfor which WrrPQ taws OW W g p m W e d .  Indl*ne 
inr ignf lm onuwrts UsKd wdcr 'Q~CI. 

16 & 13 
Classification of Total: 

Federal Income Tax 

State Income Tax 
Locd Income Tax 

. . 

Changes During Year 

9 

&ounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.1 

Amounts 
Credited t<a 

Account 41 1.1 
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., - * n *,k, , .. . ' A,.*.. .,. - cu, ,"b. ,,.,-*.. 

Name of Respondent 
I 

This Rapor? L: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmissim ' 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Comhued) 

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as and dassification, significant Items for whicb deferred 
required. taxes arc being provided, Indicate Insignificant amounts 
4.ln tbe space provided below, identify by amount listed other 0 t h .  

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS 
DEBITS CREDITS 
I I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

---- 

Year of Repars 

Dec. 31,20, 

12 
13 

14 

IS 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

2 1 
22 

NOTES (~ontmurr~ 

\ 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resvbmlsslon 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounls 201 and &W) 

1. Repon below the particulars (details) called lor con- and company tille) may be reporled n column (a) provided 
cernlng common and preferred stock at end of year. the tiscal years for Wth the 10-K repoH and this report are 
dlstinguiahing separate serles of any general class. Show compalible. 
separate totals for common and preferred stock. I f  infomu. 2. Enlrie~ in column (b) should represent the number of 
tion to meet the stock exchange reponing requirement wt  shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as 
llned In column (a) Is available from the SEC 10.K Report amended to end of year. 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yt) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
Q 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
1s 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 . 

26 
27 
28 
20 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Year ol Reporr 

Dec. 31,20, 

Form filing, 8 speclic reference to the repon form 0.e. year 

Class and Serles of Stock and 
Name ot Stock Exchanw 

(a j 

-- - 

Number 
of Sharw 
Authoriwl 
by ~ h a r t r l  

(b) 

- - - - -- - - 

Par 
or Slew 

Valur 
Per Shsc8 

(c) 

- - 

Cdl 
Price a\ 

End 01 Year 

fa 

-L -- 



. 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ruv.. 141) . -- page 261 

. 

Ndme of Respondent ~ h k  ~ e p o n  k: 
(1) a An OrlgInal 
(2) A Resubmlssbn 

CAPKAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204 (Continued) 

Date of ReporS 
(m, D@, Yo 

Year of Report 

Dee. 31,26, 

3. Glve particulars (details) concemlng shares at any 6. State In a footnote Many capHal stock whlah has been 
class and series of stock authorbed to be bawd by a nornlndiy Issued Ls nomlnaIiy outstmdlng at end of year, 
regulatory commission which haw not yet been issued. & Glve partlculan (details In cdumn (a) of any nomlnalty 

4. The ldentiflcatlon of each class of preferred $took Issued capltal stock, reacqw red stock, or stock In sinking 
should show the dlvidend rate and whether the dlvldendr 

I 
and other funds which Is pledged, stating name of pledgee 

Llm 
No. 

1 ~ 

2 
3 
4 
8 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
18 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
.n 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
ae 
30 
a1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
$7 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

are cumubtlve or noncumulathre, 

OVTSTANDlNa PER 
BALANCE SHEET 

(kdd amount outsl~d wllhout 
d& ibrmwc~kRldW 

and purpose of pledge. 

respondent) 

Share$ 
W 

Amount 
M 

HELD BY 

AS REACQUIRED 
(Account 

8Mm 
U 

REWONDM 

S T m  
21q 

Cort 
04 

IN SlNKlNQ 
OTHER 

Share1 
fD 

AND 
NNO$ 

I 

Amount 
ID 
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; 

Name of Respondent Thls Report Is; , 

(I) a An Origind 
(2) 0 A Resubmlsslon 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

(Accounts 202 and 205,203 and 206,207,212) 
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Sto' k Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, 

applylng to each class and series of capltal slack. Prekmd d k  liabllify for Conversfon, at the end of tha 
2, Far Account 202, Common Stock Subscdbed, and year, 

Account 20!3, &elerred Stock SubcdbedD show the subsalp 4. For Pre turn on Account 207, CepW Stock, designate 
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end d with an aste k any amounts representing the excess of con- 
yew. 

d 
sideration received over staled values of stocks without par 

'Date of Report 
(MO, De, YO 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 .  
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
20 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
18 
,46 

Year of Report 
-6' 

Dec. 31,20- 

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value. 
underwhich a mnversion liability exist& under Account 203, 

Name of Account and Description of Item 
t8) 

TOTAL 

Number ol Shares Amount 
4 

(0) 
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. 

Page 253 

1 

Name of Respondent Thls Report to: 
(I) D An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmlrralon 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, lnc.) 
Report below the balance'at the end of Ule year and tb capltal changes which gave rlse to amaunts reported under 

lnfonatlon specified below for the respectbe other p a W  this capnon lncludlng ldentlfkatlon wlththe class and serkm 
capital accountn.'Provide a subheading for each account and of stuck to which related. 
show a total tor the account, as wen as total of all accountr (c) Gain on R88ale or CanceIalion of Reacquired CapW 
for reconclllatlon with balance sheet, page 112. Add mom Stock (Account Z10)--Report balance at beghnlng of year, 
columns for any account 6 deemed necessary. Explalp credlk, deblts, and balance at end of year with a design& 
change8 made In any account durlnu the year and glve the tlon of the nature of each oredl and deblt ldentlfled by the 
accounting entrles etlectlng such change. class and perks of stock to whkh related. 

(a) Donation8 Received trom Slockholders (Account (d) MlsceIaneous Pel& Cepnal(Account 21 l)--Classlfy. 
208)--State amount and ghrs brlef explenatlon of the origin amounts Included In thls account ahrdlng to ceptlom 
and purpose of each donatlan. which, together with brief explanattons, disclose the g8neral 

@) RerJuction h o l  Per or &red Value Capital Stock (Ac- nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reporled 

Date of Report 
(MO, ~ a ,  YO 

Lln, 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
20 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

Year of Report 

Dee. 31,20, 

count 20B)-Slate amount and ghm brlef explanation of the amoom. 

Item 
I.) 

- - - - - 

TOTAL 

Amount 
@) 

\ 
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1 

I 

Name ol Respondent Thie Report le 
(1) 0 An OrIgInal 
(2) 0 A Resubmls!don 

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Act$ount 213) 
1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capM ment givlng particulars details) of the change. State the 

stock for each class and serles of capllal slpclr. 
amount charged. 

1 reason for qny chargm during the year and specify the 
2 If any change occurred during the year In the balance 

Date ol Repod 
(Ma, Da, Ylf 

Uns 
Na 

w 

1 
a 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
a 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
16 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 . 
21 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20- 

wlth respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state- 

elm8 a d  8w1m of Stock 
frJ 

TOTAL 
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

* 
Balance at 

End of Year 
(b) 

I. Report the balance at end of year of caplral stock ex- ment ~ lv lng partlculanr (details) of the change. State the 
penses for each class and serles of capital stock. reanon for any chargesff of capital slock expense and 

2. If any change occurred during the year h the balance specify the gccount charged. 

Balance at 
End of Year 

@) 
Line 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

wlth respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state 

Chss and Series of Stook 

- - TOTAL 



.-. - 
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Name of Respondent 

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND 
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 

1. Furnish a supplemental statement gMng a bhf  nominal date ot Issuance, maturity date, aggregate prlnclpal 
description of security fmancing and refinancing trensecHons amount, par value or staled value, and number of shares. 
durtng the year and the accountlng for the ~ecurttlss, d P  Ohre also the huance of redemption price and name of tho 
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gain6 or bsea. principal underwriting flrm through which the murky t ram 
klentlfy as to Comml6sbn authorization numbers and dateo. actions were consummated, 

2 Fumlsh partlculanr (detalls) showlng fully tha, ao 4. Where the sccountirtg for amounts relaflng to 
countlng for the total prlndpal amount, par value, or stated securHles refunded or retlred I8 other than that specltied 
value of each class and series of security issued, aseumsd, In Qeneral Instruction '19 of the UnUorrn Syatem of Ao. 
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, d b  counts, give references to the Commission authorlation 
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relatlng to the k r  the different accounting and state the accountlng 
securltles. Set forth the facls of tho accounting clearly with method. 
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized dlscounta, 9%- 6. For securlfles assumed, glve the name of the company 
penses, and gains or losses relatlng to securhies retired or for which the llabllity on the recurftles was assumed as well 
refunded, Including the accountlng for suoh amounts car- as particulars details) of the transadone whereby the 
rled in the raspondent's accounts at the date of the refundkg respondent un er(ook to pay obllgatlons of another 'COW 
or reflnanclng transactions wlth respect to aecuritlea 

d 
pany. If any unamortired discount, premiums, expenses, and 

previously refunded or retired. galns or losses were taken over onto the respondent's book, 
3. Include In the ldentlncatlon of each class and seriec furnish dotalis of these amounts with amounts relating to 

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, refunded aecuritles clearly earmarked. 

T hla Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Orlglnal 
(2) A Resubrnission 

Dab of Repod 
(Mo, Da, yr) 

Year of Report 

Dcc. 31.20- 





Loan Portfolio 
CFC Loan 
Number 

9063 
9006 
9010 
9012 
9014 
9015 
901 6-00 1 
90 16-002 
90 1 8-00 1 
90 1 9-00 1 
9020-00 1 
902 1-00 1 
9022-00 1 
9023-001 
9024-001 
9025-00 1 
9026-00 1 
9027-00 1 
9029-001 
9029-002 
9029-003 
9029-004 
9031 -001 
903 1-002 
9032-000 
9033-000 
9034-000 
9035-000 
9036-000 
9037-00 1 
9037-002 
9038-000 
9039-00 1 
9040-001 
9041 -001 
9042-001 
9043-001 
9044-00 1 
9045-001 
9046-00 1 
9047-001 
9048-001 
9049-00 1 
9050-001 
9051 -001 
905 1-002 
9052-001 
9053-001 

@ 12/31/2006 
PI E&G 

Account 
Number 

225.25 
224.66 
224.67 
224.68 
224.69 
224.70 
224.71 
224.71 .O1 
224.72 
224.73 
224.74 
224.75 
224.76 
224.77 
224.78 
224.79 
224.80 
224.81 
224.82 
224.83 
224.84 
224.85 
224.86 
224.87 
224.88 
224.89 
224.90 
224.91 
224.92 
224.93 
224.94 
224.95 
224.96 
224.97 
224.98 
224.99 
225.01 
225.02 
225.03 
225.04 
225.05 
225.06 
225.07 
225.08 
225.09 
225.1 
225.1 1 
225.12 

Beginning Current 
Date Interest Rate 

Principal 
Balance 



Loan Portfolio @ 12/31/2006 
CFC Loan PIE&G 
Number Account 

Number 
9054-00 1 225.13 
9055-001 225.14 
9055-002 225.15 
9056-001 225.16 
9056-002 225.17 
9057-001 225.18 
9058-001 225.19 
9059-001 225.20 
9059-002 225.21 
9060-001 225.22 
9061-001 225.23 
9062-001 225.24 
9064-001 225.26 
9065-001 225.27 
9066-001 225.28 

Beginning 
Date 

Current 
Interest Rate 

Principal 
Balance 
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Nme of Resmdenl 

* '  
Page 257 

Thls Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Orlglnal 
(2) A ResubmIssbn 

LONG-TERM DEBT ;Accounts, 221,222,223, and 224) (Continued) 

5. In a supplemental statement, g h  explanatory  pa^ outstanding at end d year, descflbe auch securllies In r 
tlculars (details) tor Accounl8 223 and 224 of net change8 locnmte. 
durlng Zhe year. With respect to bqpterm advances, show 0. W interea expense wrur Incurred durlng the year on 
for each company: (a) prlnctpal advanoed during year, @) kt any obllgatlons retired or reaqulred before end of year, In- 
terest added to principal amount, and (c) prlnctpel repsld dm clude such Interest expew In column (1). Explah in a to* 
ing yeer. Ghre Commlsdon authorfiatkm numbers and data note anydMerencs between the low1 of column (I) and the 

6. If Ihe respondent has pledged any d It6 lon&W'm debt total d Accwnt 427, Inten,& on Lonptem DeM md Accomt 
aecurltles, give partIculare (detalls) In a footnote, includlno 430, Intomst on Debt m Assoclsted Companlss. 
name of the pledgee and purpose ot the pledge. 9. Ghre partlculem (details) concsmlng any long-term 

7. If the respondent ha8 any long-term securitier debt autliorlred by a regulatory commlsslon but not yet 
which have been nominally issued and a n  nominally issued. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, yd 

Year of Report 

Dec 31,20,, 

INTEREST FOR YEAR 

Reto 
8n %I 

(4 

Line 
No. 

I 

l i  
2 :  
3 ' 
4 
6 

Amwn( 

0 

Rdernp 
tion P W  
Per $100 
a1 End ol 

Y e u  

0 

HELOBYRESPONDENT 

Reacquhrd 
Bond 

(Acct. 22q 

0 

Slnklng a d  
Other Funde 

flj 



.. 
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Name of Respondent Thls Report k 
(1) a .-An Orlginal 
2) 0 A-Resubmisslon 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIU: AND DISCOUNT ON L~NG-TERM DEBT ( ~ & i i ~ t ~  1 8 1 m .  a6L 
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 9. In column @) show the prln~lpal emount of bonds or 

Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on LonpTerm Debt other long-tprm debl orlgfnafly Issed. 
and Unamortized Olscount on LongTerm Debt. particulam 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or dlscount 
(details) of expense, premium or dWunt applhble to each wlth respect to the amount of bands or other long-term debt 
clam and serlw of long-term debt. orlglnaliy isrued. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ltnr 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
8 
7 
8 
Q 

10 
11 
12 
1s 
14 
1s 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
90 
.31 
32 
33 
34 
3!5 
96 
37 
30 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Year of Report 

Dee. 31, a0, 

2 Show premium amounts by enclosing the 
parentheses. 

Debi~n~Uon of 
LonpTen Debt 

(crl 

' 

figures In 

Pdnctpal 
Amoulit of 

Debt Issued 1 

@I . I 

I 

I 

I. 

I 

I 

1 

I 

1 

Total Expense, 
Ptemlum or 

Disewnt 

(c) 

AMORTltAtlON 
PERIOD 

From 
(a. 

, 
Date To 

(0) 
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3 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: , 

(1) An Origlnal 
(2) C] 4) Resubmissbn 

, UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM ANP DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225,226) (Cont.1 
, 

5. Furnish In e fbotnote particulars (details) regardlng the 6. ldentify separately undlspsed amounts applcable lo 
treatment of unamartked debt expense, premium or discwnl Issues which were redeemed In prior yearn. 
ecsoclated wlth Issues redeemed during the year, Also, glvs 7. Explain any debits and credlta other than amortb  
in a footnote the date of the Commlseion's authorization of tion debited to Account 428, Anwnltetion 01 Debt Dkcounf 
treatment other than as speclkd by the Uniform Systemd end Expense, M credrted to Account 428, AmorUzaUon d 

Date of Report . 
fM0, m, Yr) 

AccounU. 

Balance U 
Beglnnlng of Year 

fl 

.- - 
r 

Year.of.Repri 

Dec. 31.20- 

Deblrs Dudng 
Y o u  

t@ 

~ i n r  
No. 

. 

1 
2 
a ,  
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
1% 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
'26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
$3 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
45 
44 

Premium on Debt-Cre9flt. 

Credits Durlng 
Veu 

m 

Balarree at 
End d Yeu 

6') 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Origlml 
(2) A Resubmission 

-a 

1. Reporl under separate subheading8 for Ulwrmortlted on each debt reacqulsltlon as computed In accordance wlth 
Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars General ~n$trucllon 17 of the Unlionn Systems of Accounts. 
(details) of galn and bps. Including maturity date, on nao- 4. Show'loss amounts by enclosing the flgures in pamn- 
qulsltion applicable to each class and serles d long-term theses. 
debt. If  gain or loss resulted from a refunding transactfon, 6. Explaln in a footnote any debits and credlts other than 
include also the maturity date ot the new Issue. amortization debited to Account 428.1, AmorlltaUon of Loss 

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacqujred mbt, or credited to Account 428.1, Amorlfia- 
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reaoqulred Debt-Credlf. 

Date of Repor4 
Ma, Da, Yr) 

. 
Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 

Une 
No. 

1 ' 
2 
3 
4 
6 
6 
'I 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
n 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 . 
40 
41 . 

3. In column (d) show the 

DesignaUon of Long-Term 
Dew 

(4 

net gain or 

Date 
Reae 
quired 
(4 

net loss realized 

Prlndpal 
ol Oebt 

Reacquired 
(c) 

Net Oak Ot Net L s 

(a 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 
(4 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(9 

, 

. 
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Name of Respondent This Repon Ip: 
(1) 0 An Original , 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

NOTES PAYABLE (AcMuntq 231) 

1. Report the particulars indicated concerning now of credit. 
payable at end of yea. 4. Any demand notes should be designated as such in 
2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any. column (d); 
3. Furnish particulars for any formal or informal 5. Minor qnounts may be grouped by classes. showing the 
compensating balance agreements covering open lines number of such amounts. 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Rep00 

Dec. 3 1.20- 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Payee 
(a) 

Purpose for 
which issued 

P) 

Dab 
of Note 

(c) 

. Date of 
Maturity 

(dj 
Int. Rate 

(el 
% 

Balance End 
of Year 

If) 
S 



A. rruvlue ~epara~t  WUUD ~ur nwuunw LJJ, IY- pam urrorc me e M  OX me yaw, 
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts 5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the 
Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total payment of my note or account. describe such collateral. 
for the combined accounts. 
3, Liibeach note separately and state the purpose for * See definition on paw 2268 
which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note. 
maturity and interest rate. 

L i i  
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 
- - - -- -- 

TOTAL 

Particulars 

(a) 

Balance 
Beginning 
of Year 
(b) 

Totals for Year 

Balance 
End of 
Year 
(el 

Debits 

(cP 

Interest for 
Year 

( f )  

i 

Credh 

(4 
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8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
F 

24 

25 

26 

Total pre-tax income 

Add: Taxable income not reported on boob: 

--- 
Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return 

Subtract: Income recorded on, books not included in return: 

Subaact: Deductions on return not charged against book income: 

Federal taxable income for the year 



1 MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 261B 



._ a 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rw, 1-01) 

N& of R e m c n t  

Page 261C 

Thls Repon Is: 
(1) 0 An Orighl 
(2) U A Resubmission 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
r '  

29 

30 

Date of Report 
(Klo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX 

Estimated Federal taxable income for the current year (pagq 261A) 

Show computation of estimated gross Federal income tax applicable to line 1: 

I 

TOTAL 

TOTAL AMOUNT 

. 

Allocation of estimated gross Federal incomc tax from lme 8 

Investment tax credits estimated to be uffliaed for the year @age 264 col (c)) 

Adjustment of last year's estimated Federal income tax to thq filed tax return: 

Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return 

Last year's estimated gross Federal tocome tax expense , 

Increased (decreased) gross Federal Income tax expense 

Last year's investinent tax credits utilized per the filed r e p  

Last year's invesunent tax credits estimated to be utilized 

increased (decreased) investment tax credits utilized 

Additional Adjustments (specify) 

Total Current Federal Income Tax 

Expense: 

409.1 (page 114, line 12) 

409.2 (page 117. line 44) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A ~estdbmlsslon 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED 'DURING YEAR 4 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepald and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes chargeU to (e). The balandng of this page is no1 atlected by the Indw 
opemtbns and other accounte durinp the year. Do not h- sion of these texer. 
dude gasoline and other sales taxes whkh haw beon 3. Include lp column (d) taxes charged durlng the yaer. 
charged to the accounts to which the taxed materlal w u  taxes chargedito operations and other awwnlr, through (a) 
charged. I f  the actual or estimated amounts of such taxer a c ~ a l a  crediled to taxes accrued. (b) amounI8 Credited to 
are known. show the amounts In a tootnote and designate proportione of epald taxes chargeable to current year, and 
whether estimated or actual amounts, (6) M s  paid & c h ~ p . 6  dlfeot to operat((Ys or accounts 

2. Include on thfe page, taxer pald durlng the year and other than acchted and prepaid tax accounte, 
charged dired to final account&, (not Charged to prepaid or 4. List the dggregate of each klnd of tax in such manner ' 

Date of Repod 
(MQ & yr) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 ' 

3 
4 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Year of Report 

Dee. 31,20, 

Khd of Tax 
(See Instruction 6) 

(a) 

6 .  

TOT& 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
0 
8 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
16 
16 
19 
18 

BALANCE AT BEGlNNlNO OF YEAR 

Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

@J 

DlSTRlBUrlON OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility deparlment where applicable and accvunf charged,,) 

Prepaid Tax& 
(Incl. in Account 165) 

(4 

Electrfc 
(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

'(-4 

TOTAL 

Other lmme  
and Deductions 
(Accoun 4082, 

409.2) 
(0 

* 

Gar 
(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

L1) 

Chher Utility 
Departments 

(Account 400.1, 
409.1) 

(k) 



. 
Name of Respondent Thls Report Is: 

(1) An Origlnel 
y DM* 31920, 

Date d Report 
(Mol De, yr) 

Year of Report 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR ( ~ o n t l n u e t j y  

that the total tex for each State and eubdlvlslon can readily deductlone or otherwise pending tranmlnal of such taxea 
be ascertalnd. to the taxing authority. 

6. H any tex (exdude Federel end stare Awme taxes) 6. Show In column8 (l) thru (p) how the taxed accounts 
oovers more then one year, chow the requIred~lomelion were dlstrlbuted. Show both the utility department and 
sepmtel)! Ibr each tax yew, IdenWw the year h d m  (o). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utlllty 

6. Enler all ad]ustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the approprlete balance Sheet 
accounts In colummn (9 and explaln each adjustment In a plant account or rubaccou~, 
footnote. Designate debH adjustment8 by parentheses. 0. For any tax apportioned to more lhan one utlllty deparl- 

7. Do. not Include on thk page entries wlth respect to ment or account, state In a footnote the bash (nece  
deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroil shy) of apportioning such tax. 

Taxm 
Charged 

During Year 

fa 

Tam6 Paid 
During 
Year 

Irj 

rnenta 
Adjust 

(rl 

DISTRIBU~~ON OF TAXES CHARGED 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
6 
7 
8 
Q 

10 
11 
12 
13 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

MPSC PO& (w. 12-Otl Page 263 

(Show utiElfy department 

Adjustment to 
Ret. Earnin- 
(Account 430) 

0 

Extraordinary 
)tern 

(Account 409.9) 

f@ 

Taxes Accrued 
(Account 238) 

(ar 

Other Utllity 
Opn. Income 

(Account 408.1, 
409.1) 

(n) 

Pmpald Taxw 
(Incl, in 

Account 165) 
(ry 

where .pplicable md acaunt ohetged,) 

Olhrr 

@I 

3 
4 ,  
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

- 

13 
14 
16 ,  
16 
17 

18 - 



1 .  ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX $REDITS (Account 255) I 
I 

1.  Repon below informatfon applicable to Afcount 255. account balm& shown in column (h). Include in column 
Where appropriate, segregate tbe balances and uansactions (j) the average period over which the tax credits arc 
by utility and non-utility operations. Explain by footnote amorthd. 
any wmction adjustments to the 2. Fill in c o l q m  for all line items as appropriate, 

I 

Deferred for Year 
Line Acwrmt Subaccou11t Baknce at Account 
No. Subdivisions Number BeghniingofYeiu . Numbor Amount 

(4 (b) (c) 
1 Gac Utility 

2 3% 
3 4% 
4 7% 
5 8% 

34 

35 TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rtv. 1-01) Page 266 

Name of Respondent 

1 

.I 

This Pepon lo: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20, 



22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 ' 

33 
34 
35 

NOTES (Caulmd 

*-- 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Fkgu 267 

" . h . --,+ 'b. ek .,. +w -,.. . r b ,  . . , . , ., , . *. 'aaads~ar.*nr~~~~iluiluiluiluiluiluilu 

. - - - - - - 



Name of Respondent 

Pz4 i G 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

". 

Page 268 

ThisRepwrlac 
(1 )  Et An Original 
(2) JJ A Resubmission ' 

Balance 
End of Year 

(b) 

5 

Line 
NO. 

:: 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
3s 
36 
37 
38 

39 

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIA$ILmES (Account 242) - 
1 .  Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as ad the end of year. 

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252) 

List advances by depamneut 
(a) 

d ) ~  

TOTAL 

Date of Repaat 
(Mo. D& Yr) 

4-97-3007 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 : 
3 :  
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

Year of Report . 

Dee. 3 1,2026 

Item 
(4 

Arcrhrd PaJro/l 
Accr~ed V Q C ~ ~ ~ O Y I  sick 

,+ccracd Rcfrfernen+ dedeffis 
bnrl(e4 ~ O r l t w t n ' s  Camp x ~ ~ k m f l c e  
curnn+ Pd1601 09 Lm 3 Te'q debt 

. 

TOTAL 

Balance 
End of Year 

(b) 

S pa3,332+ aq . 
~ 7 0 , 7 0 8 . 0 J  
~ F Y ,  430 3 8 

/ q  d B S ,  8 5  
/, ~ ( / O / O P Q  ,oO 

b. 

a, 333, 0SL.SL 



1. Report below the particulars (detsils) called tor con- 4. For any undeltvered gas obl1grtlons lo cus~omsns 
cernlng other, deferred credits. under takeorpay claws of d e  agreements, show the t a d  

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the amount on this page and repon particulars (details) called 
perlod of amortlzatlon. for by peg8 287. show dso on Ms pge, but as a separate Item, 

3. Minor Items (less than $1 0,000) may be grouped by any advance billings or realp$ lor gas sale8 or servlce dassified 
classes. , In Account 253 but no\ related to takeor-pay arrangcsmenlr, 

MPSC FORM'P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Respondent 

PTG k G 

Page 289 
I.., CI.> I * . C "....".. - "  "'. u. .... *.: . .\ ,!m~v,,d:t~***.*<.J~,:,~~ .,., .3;,m*wm; 

L- 

Thls Report Is: , 

(11 P ~n Orlgtnal 
M 0 A Resubrnlsslon 

Date of Repod 
(Mo~ De, YO 

V-s7-aoo7 

Year of Reporl 

Dec.31,202 6 
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Name of Respondent Thls Report Is: Date of RepM Year of Report 
(1) a An Original whmm 
(2) a )4 Resubmisston Dee. 31,26, 

Income and deductlona 
3. Uee separate pages as required. 

CHANGES DURINQ YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Amount8 Amounb - -  
DEBITS CREDITS! 

Debited to Credited to Account 
Balancest Line 

Amount Affiwnt h u n t  410.2 Account 411.2' Credltad Amount End of Year NO. 
Debltaa 

MpSC FORM P-522 @V* 1-00 
%, - 

Page 273-- 
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Name of Respondent 

-. - 

Page 274 

Thle Report k: Date of Repal Year of Rap#1 
(I) 0 An ~riglnel fM0, De, YO 

(2) 0 A'Resubmlssion Dee, 31,2@, 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERN (Account 282) 

1. Report the Information called for belour concerning lho to property not subjeq to accelerated maddon.  
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes relatlng 2. For Othpr m), Indude dekmh rrJatbrg lo alhrr 

LIno 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

, 4 
6 
6 
7 
8 
,sl 
10 
11 
12 
13 

h 

b l a m  a CHANGES DURN0 YEAR 
Account ~utxlhrU#n ~ n n &  kwntr knoua 

of Ywt LkMd @ 
m m  410.1 

-a 
(a) 

413.1 

Account 282 
Electric 
Gas 
Other (Define) 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 
Other (SpecYI) 

M-7- 
Classification of TOTAL 

Federal Income Tax 
State lncome Tax 
Local Income Tax 

NOTES 

I 

I 



. . 
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Name of Respondent 

Page 275 

Thl8 Repon 4s 
(1) -An Odghal 
(2) D A Resubmlaslon 

ACCUMULATED DEFERREQ INCOME TAXES-OTHER P ~QPERTY (Account 282) (Continued) 

incam a d  deductions. 
a. Use separate pages as requlmd. 

CHANQES DURINO YEAR ADJUSTMENT8 I 

DEBIT8 knourib Amount6 CREDITS 
Deblted to CredHed b AccowU Balenoeat Une 

Amount Accounl Account 411.2 Credlled Debhod Amownt Enddyeor NO. 
AccOwlt 4105 

Ee) 0 scd 04 OD (rg 

4 
5 
6 
7 81 
9 

.Date of Repod 
(M0, & y# 

I 

Year of Report 

D U ~  31~20, 

10 

11 
12 
13 

NOTES (ConUnued) 



1 .  Report the information called for below coacernhg; the 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to orher 
respondent's accounting for deferred income t a w  income and dkductim. 
+la@ to amounts recorded in Aceaunt 283. 

I I I 

( 

Line 

- 
N& of Respondent 

Account 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) 

This~eponk 
(1) 0 An Original . 
(2) U A Resubmissioa .' 

Date of R e p  
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20- 

Balance ~f Amouuu Ainoants 
Beginning of Year ( DebiLdta I Credited m 

Acct. 410.1 Acct. 41 1.1 
No. 

1 - 
e 

18 

19 

20 

Federal Income Tax 

State Income Tax 

Local Income Tax 



Name of Respondent . This Repon Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon 
{I) An O r i g i i  ' 

(Uo, Da, Yr) 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continual) 

3. h o v h  in the space below, the order authorizing the under Ohx. 
use of the account for each line item. Include amounts 4. Fill in all columns for all Items as appropriate. 
relating to insignificant items listed 5. Uae separate pages as nquirad. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

NOTES ( C o n d d )  

w .  - 
'MPSC FORM P-522 (Rn. 141) Page 276B 

I 

Aprouuts 
Debited to 
A m  410.2 

Amounts 
Credited to 
Acct 411.2 

DEBITS 

Account 
Credited ' ' 

Balance at I . 

Line 
End of Year No. 

Amount 

CREDm 

Account 
Debited 

Amount 



( 1. Report the information oallrd for below concerning each ium included in this account at year d. 

J 

Namt of Respondent 

1 16 1 TOTAL (Account 284) 

19 State Incamt Tux 

20 Local Income Tax 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284) , 

'hki R$rt h: ; 

(1) 0 'An Original 
(2) Q A Rcsubmissio~.~ 1 

Line 
No. 

NOTES 

Descripdon of Item 

~ P S C  PORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 2'77 
I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Case Number 
Balance at 
End of Yera 

Year of Rcport 

Dec. 31,20, 

Date of Piling 
for Commission 

Approval 



I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) . Page 278 

. ".. 
Name of Respondent . ris Report Is: . 

(1) An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission' ' , 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

' > , , 

Year of Repon 

. Dec. 31.20- 

t 

OTHER REGULATORY LlABILmES 
I > 

1. ~ e ~ d n i n ~  bdow thk (detdi) called for 3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be 
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created grouped by classes. s , 

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where 
(and not includable in other amounts): : : % , each amount is recorded. 
2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 
of amortization in column (a). 

v 

L i e  
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4. 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 

Description and Purpose of a 

Other Regulatoj Liabilities ' 
I 

'1 

(a). t 

. I  

N /"A 

DEBITS 

Credits 

(dl 

" L 

Account 
CreditM 

. 
(b) 

. '. 

. . 

Balance at 
 id of Year 

I I 

8 (e) b,3 

% ,  . 

. Amount 

. 
(c) 



at Wen. If MllIngs are on a therm besls, give the Btu con- 
tents of the gas sold and the sales c o M e U  to Mcf. 

Page 300 -7 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-01) 



MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLO AVO. NO. OF NAT. QAS CUSTRS. PER MO. . . 
'Un8 

Quanfly for YW Number for Year 1 Numkr for Preview Year No. 

b 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 301 

Name of Respondent 

tsrs h G 
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) 

reporled flgures, explaln any inconsistencies in a foot. per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 d the 
note. Unlfonn System of Accounts. Explain bash of classlflcatton 

6. Commercial and lndusttfalSah9s, Account 481, may be In a footnote.) 
classlfled ecwrdlng to the basls of classlflcation (Small or 7. See pages 108109, Important Changes During Year, 
Commerc al, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the for Important new territory added and lmpbrtant rate Inoreases 
responden $ if such basis of classlflcatlon Is not generally or decreases. 
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approxtmately 800 Mcl 

This Report Is: 
(I) @ An Original 
(2) a A Resubmlsslon 

Date 01 Report 
(Mo, 04 yr) 

1F-a7-2007 

Year of Report 

Dec.31,20_06 



FORM MPSC P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 305A 

- i .. . e ... . . . ,;. . ,....-- . 3 %  '..,.. ,.. .., ,. *..~. , 

Naine of Respondent This Repon Is: 
(I) d An Original 
(2) A Resubmission. ' 

Date of Rcpon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 31.20- 

RATE AND SALES SECnON 

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND lNSTRUCTlONS PERTAINING TO 
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA 

In the defmitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses. Show the 
data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, repon data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the 
subclass. 

When gas measured through a single meter is wed for more than one classof service as here deftned, as for exampIe, 
for both commercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having the principal use. 

bvera~le Number of Customq. Number of customers should be reported on the bask of number of meters, plus 
number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for bWig purposes, one customer 
shall be counted for code group of meter8 so added. The average number of customers means the average of the 12 
figures at the close of each month. 

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net 
figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses. 

)tevenucs. This term covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (cxclusivc of forfeited discounts and penalties) and 
0) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, hterdcpanrncntal rents, customers' forfeited diicounul and 
penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues. 

A , .  p- This class irrludcr all sales of gas for orkntial uscm such a cookingnb, rcfripntlar. wear heating, space . 
hearing and o w  domcnic urcr. 
A. Residential Servig. This class Indudes all sales d p  for miidam'al use excegt space heodng. 
B. R-g. Thb class includes all Epla of gnr for space heating including p a  for other midenttd wm only when 
measured through the snme W. 
CD. f- Thid class i d e s  servife rcndaed primarily to commercial aublishmnw such w nawnno. boala, club, 
hospipts, rccognizsd rooming ud bootding house, apprmrcm howen (but ~t individupl umm dmin), pragn, Ehurchg. wareh#LBec, 
ets. 
C. Commial Servig. This cbu included all sdcs of gna for c0mmerd.l urn ex- space hndng. 
D. Commercial Svace Heating. This doso includes P d m  of gas for splcc hesting including gas for ottwr conuncreW lrss only whcn 
mcr~ured through UU -C 

E, m i a l  Serviry, This claw inchdes 6mke rend& primarily u, mmufocauiw md Ldustrbl o u b l i s h m c ~ ~  where grs i a  wed 
principally for large power, heath,# ud msmllurgiml purporca. 
F. pblic S m  and Hiahwsv Liahdng. Coven EmiCC rendered to mntcipdilkr or &r govcrnmnral uunia for the purpose of lighting 
sneers. highwayti, parks ud ocher pblic p l m .  
G. O&er.Sslc$ to Public Aud~&& Covers aewke rcndcrcd to munic~palWes or olh govemmanal unit8 for Ilghrlng. hca$nl, , 
cooking. water hating md other gmcrpl psa. 

H. I-s. This class includes p supplied by the gas dcporm~nt to orher depanmcm of LC utility whcn UIC charges 
Wefor on a oriff or specific ram. 
1. 0th- SaIep. Thi clam includes ill nrvkc to u l h t c  mmumm not Lrludcd in the foregoing described cl~(sifimti~ns. 

A - I. Tml sales to Uhimate Clmsqs, This is the tool Of h e  forcgotng desaibcd clasrlflcadom. 
J. Sales to Otkr Gas Utilities for h a l b  Thi ckss h l u d a  aU da of to oth p utilities or to public rurboritks ib rcsak to 

ultimK mmumrs. 
K. Other Gas Revenues. Revenues derived from qmaliorrr of UIC respondent othn Ihnn loles of gr. They include ruu from gu 
proprry, i&epnmcnml rmm. cwtomcrs' forfeind d h m W  a d  pcmlda. w f c n  of cu~)mnr* installatiom a d  ml8cellumus gu 
r w m r .  nreh as fm a d  char.8~9 for changing. comqinp rud disconnc~dng servia. profit on salts of materials and supplio not 
ordinarily purchrscd for male, m m m i a b ~  on saica w distribution of olhcra' gas (sold under rats filed by such othus). management c~ 
tupenblon f a ,  rale of steam (except where thc rurpndmr funJahca titeem-hcaing mice) and mtaL from I d  prcvpcrry on 
customers' premises. 
r A. K. T& Gw Operatinn Revenues. The total of d l  thc foregoing ma. 

Smarate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in tbis section should be filed for each state in which the 
respondent operates. 

E m s .  If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section. give estimates. Explain the methods 
used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplemmtary sheets, if necessary. 

. 

. 

. 
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625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I 

16 

*Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and a temperature base of 60'F. Give two decimals. 

Pi Public streef & highway lightly 

a. ~ t h e r  SPIQ a, public ourharitia 

H . I n t w n r a l s s l a i  

I. Other d@s 

A-I. Toul taler to ulriMtc 
c u s a , ~  

J. Sales lo other p milirks fur 
male 

AJ. TOTAL SALES OF GA$ 

K. Other gas revenues 

A-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATINO 
REVENUE - 

//b 

7993 

1 

3Y,/32- 

62u,~ss 

49S;036.  

5S,461 

a,au,rss 

365 . 

757 

3795 

/ O S ~  

/ ~ , Y s  

/ 3 ~ 4  



N& of R ~ ~ ~ C P I ~  
, 

?his Reporl b: Date qf Repon Year of Report 
(1) @An Original (Mo, ba. Yr) PZ&G (2) 0 A Resubmission ~ - a 7 - a o o 7  DX. 31,2026 

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULl3 FOR THE YEAa 

1. Report below the distribution of cus~mers, sales and 5, Column (41- Give the average number of customera 
revenue for the year by individual rate schedules. (Sa billed under e$ch rate schedule during the year. The total 
deMtiom on first page of this semion). of this c01umo will approximate the total number of 
2. Column (a) - List all rate schedules by identification ultimate custohen, line 12, Schedule 625-A. 
number or symbol. Whcre the same rate schedule 6. Columns (e and (0 For each rate schedule listed, 
designation applies to different rates in different zones, enur the total b umber of Mcf sold to, and revenues 
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in recelved from aomers bllled under that rate schedule. 
which the schedule L availabk. The totals of a e  e o l u m  should equal the totals shown 
3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate on Ilno 12, Sc edule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to 
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate cust ers under special contracts, the totals for 
commercW heating, commercial cooking, etc. 

f 
such sales Wild be entered on a line on this page in order 

4. Column (c) - Using the classificetion shown in Schedule to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check With those . 
625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes of entered on l i e  12, Schedule 623-A. 
customers served under each rate schedule, e.g., (A) for 7. When a raw schedule was not in effect during the entire 
Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc. year, indicate b~ a footnote the period in which it was 

effective. 

~""b 
Type of Service Numer , f Revem 

Line Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customeis (Show. to 
No. Designation is applicable Se rvb  per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar) 

(a) (b) (c) (dl (4 (0 
1 AB Et4ce ~ c a t ; n ~  A6 7 6 q 6 ,  S/S, /06 7, o L a ,  $217 

2 Ce> C D  233 ,  6 3, g 79- 784 ,166  

3 G E a ,  1/ , /46 jaa, 3 87 

4 G , G /la-, 3v, 13 a- 4x, o 3 2  

5 

6 

7 

8 1 
9 

10 

11 - -  
12 I 

13 

14 , 
I 

15 

16 

17 

I8 I . 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Respondent Date of Repor% 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

This Repon Is: 
(1) 6 ~n Original 
(2) A Resubmission.. 

Year of Repon , 

Dec. 31.20- 

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL OAS 

Report 
rate 

L b  
No, 

1 

2 

3 .  

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

particulars (details) concerning off-system 
schedule sales. 

Name 
(a) 

sales. Off-system sales 

Point of Delivery 
(City or town 

_and State) 
(b) 

include all sales 

Account 
( ~ 3  

other than MPSC approved 

Mcf of Gas Sold 
(Approx. B.T.U. 

per Cuble Ft.) 
(dl 

- 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rw. 1-01) 
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Page 3 10B 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20- 

Name of Respondent . This ~ e ~ o r t  Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Cantinued) . 

Date of Report . 
(Mo, Da, Yr). 

Lint 
No. 

1 

2 

. 3  

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Revenue for Year 
(See Instr. 5) 

(el 

Average Revenue ' 

per Mcf 
(in cents) 
0 

Peak Day 

Date 
(g) 

Delivery to Customers 

Noncoin- 
cidental 
Q 

Mcf 

. . 
Coin- ' 

cidental 
(0 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 12-06) 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489) 
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue fmm 3. In COIU~~  (a) include the names of corrpanles fmmwhich 

transpoltation or co- (by Fespondent) of natural gas for revenueswera W e d ,  pohts of receipt and delivery, and nanas of 
others Subdlviie wenue between transportation or corrpanies frwnwhich gas was received and to which deiwered. 
conpresskn for interstate pipeHne conpanies and othels Also specify the C b M i n  orrler or regulation autholtdng such 
2. Natuml gas mans e'aher natural gas unmixd, or any transactton. 

rrbnure of natuml and mnufacturecl gas Designate with an 
asterisk, h w e r ,  if gas transported o r c o ~  is other 
than natural gas 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Distance 
Transpotted 

(in miles) 
(c) 

Local 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of Company 
(Designate associated cornpantea wlth an asterisk) 

(a) 

Miscellaneous Customers 

Average 
Number of 
Customers 
per Month 

(b ) 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 12-06) 31 3 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTA'TION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL (Acct. 489) (Cont'd) 
4. Designate pdntsof receipt and delivery so that they can be "Note: For transportatbn pmided under Part 2t34 of Title 18 of 

identiffed an mp of the respondent's pipe line system the Code of Federal Regulations, mpott only grand totals for all 
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F. transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the folpowing 
6. Minor item (less Ulan 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped. mgulatlon sections to be listed In cdurm (a): 284,102,284.122, 

284.222,284.223(a), 284.233@), and 284.224. Details for each 
transpoMon am reported in separate annual reports required 
under Pert 284 of the Cotmission's regulations" 

Mcf of Gas 
Received 

(d) 

I I I I I 

Mcf of Gas 
Delivered 

(e) 

Revenue 

(fl 

FERC 
Tariff Rate 
Schedule 

Designation 
(h) 

' Average Revenue 
per Mcf of Gas 

Delivered 
(in cents) 

(9) 

- 

Line 
No. 



1. Report partlwiars (details) wnceming royalties and 2.. If the respondent's natural gas Is processed by othen I other revenues derived from ~enn1ssion caranted to others for removal of saleable D ~ O ~ U C ~ S  and no revenue therefrom I 

, 

tor the right to reinove products from 6 e  respondentne Is derived by the respoident, complete only columns (a) and 
natural gas. (b) below, and Include the date of contract In column (3. 1 

Name of Respondent 

- 
Line 
NO. 

- 
1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
75 
16 

dPS( 

Name of ProceBsor and Descrlptlon of Transaction 
(Designate assoctated compmies wkh an astedsk) 

Thls Report Is: 
(1) D An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Mtl ol Respondmt'r 
Gm Processed 

(14.73 pch 
at W'F) 

I 4  . 

SALES OF 'PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490) 
1. Report particula& (detells) concerning sales of , 2. If.the purchasen are numerous, It Is perrnlsslble to 

gasoline, butane, propane, end other products extracted group the sale8 by kind of product. Show the number of pur- 
from natural gas, Including sales of any ouch products chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales to as- 
which may have been purchased from others for re- eociated companies or to companies whlch were associated 
sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made. 

Revenue 
(In dollars) 

(C) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

'* 
No. 

FORM P-522 (Rw. 1-01) 

d 

Year of Report 

Dee, 31.20- 

Page 315 

Name of Purchuor 
(Designate associated compdas 

wM an asterlskJ 

-.% - 
Next Page is 326 

- (Cl I 
1 
2 
3 
4 .  
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 , 

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS 

Name of Produd 

td) 

(Account 491) 

Ouinllty , 

(In gallona) 

' M 

Amount of Sales 
(In dollrr) 

5a1e8 
Amount 

Wr 
Q a l h  

(In tents) 
(d + c) 



I If the amount for prevlous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explaln In footnotes. 1 

Nade of Respondent ' 

. 

lel 

MPSC FORM P-522 (ttw* 1-01) 

Thls Report h 
(1) 0 An Orloid 
(2) ff A Resubmlssion 

Page 3.20 

/ r f  

bate of Report 
IMd, h, Yq 

n .  

Year of Repad . 

Doc. 31.20- 
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~ a m d  of Respondent . Thls Report Is: Data of Repod Year of Report 
(1) C] An Origlnal (Mo, De, Yq 
(2) 0 A Resubmlmt~n Dec. 31,20, 

GAS OPERATUN ANP MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
Urn Accounl Amount k Amowttar 
NQ. Curnnl Y w  Prwlour Y w  

A. Underaround Storam Expensea 

MPSC FORM P-522 WV. 1-01) Page ' 322 



t 
I . ,  - I ,  I - - 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPEN$ES (Continued) -1 

4 

Amount lor Amount for 1 

1 MPSC FORM P-SZ (Rw. 12-01) 

Name of Responderrl 

Page 3B. 

Dhte of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Origlnorl 

Year of Repon 
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Amount br Amount (or I PfdOu8, I 

Name of Respondent 

PEE? G 

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on number of employees should be reported 

tor the payroll perlod ending nearest lo October 31, or lgnable to the gas 
any payroll perlod ending 60 days before or afler Oct* department from joint functions of comblnatlon utllllleb 
ber 31. may be deterrnlpd by mtlmate, on the basis of employee 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the repotting perlod equivalents. ShW the estimated number of equtvalent 
Includes any special construction personnel, Include such employees attributed to the gas department from joint . 
employees on llne 9, and show the number of wch speclel funclloru. I 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date1 fl-03-JoOd 
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees I /  
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 4 

' 4. Total Em~loyees /5 

I I 

MPSC FORM P-522 (RbV. 1-01) Page 325 : . 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Cantlnued) 
t 

Thb Report k 
(I) 61f An Origlnel 
(2) d A Resubmission 

Dde of Report 
(Mo, h, YI) 

6/-37-2007 

Year of Report 

86 D~C.~I ,ZO,  



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rw. 1-01) 

Name of Respondcot 
1 

Tbis Report Is: 
(1) O'An Original 
(2) 0 A Rermbdssion: 

Date of 'Repon 
(Mo, bh, Yr) 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 3 1 , q  

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR) 

Line Amount for Amount for 
No. . Account I Current Year Previous Year 

1 1. PRODUCllON EXPENSES I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

I 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I8 
h 

19 

20 

A. Manufactured Gas Production 

Manufactured Gas Rod. (s~bmh Suppkmern S t a m  

B. NanuPl Gas Production 

B.1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering 

Operation 

750 Opera- Supervision and Engineering , 

755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power 

758 Gas Well Royalties 

759 0ther'~xpenses 

760 Rents 

TOTAL Operation 6ool of l b  7 ltnu 11) 

Maintenana 

763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 

764 . Maintenance of Field Lines 

769.1 Maintmance of Other Plant 

TOTAL Mitintemme (Totnl of l h m  14 ltau 16) 

TOTAL NG Production and Gathering Bxpe~seo 

B.2. Products Extraction 

23 Maintenance 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
1 

I 

I 
I 

1 

- 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 

L 

792 Maintenance of Products Extraction Plant 

TOTAL Prod. Extraction crml lines 22 lad 24) 

C. Exploration and D t v e l o ~ t  

Operation 

795 , Delay Rentals 

7% Nonproductive Well Drilling 

797 Abandoned Leases 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 



MPSC FORM P-522 (REV. 1-01] Pw 32iN 

Name of Respondent This Repor? Is: 
(1) 0 An Originrl 
(2) 43-A Resubmissb 

Line 
No. 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

3% 

39 

40 

41 

42 .- 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

53 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

6 1 

62 

1 
Date of Repon , 

WQ, Da, Yr) 
Year of Report 

Dtc. 31,20- 

Amount for 
Preview Year 

" 

-. 

- 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR) 

Account 

798 Other Exploration 

799 Natural Gas Purchases 

TOTAL Expl. ~d D~v.' natal of lims 29 Ulni J;B) 

D. Other Gas Supply Expensas 

803.1 Off-system Gas Purchases 

809 other Gas Purchases 

807 Purchased Gas Expen- 

808.1 Cfas Withdrawn from Underground Storage-Debit 

808.2 Gas Delivered to undkground Storage-Credlt i 

812.1 Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit 

8 13 Other Gas Supply Expensm 

8 13.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses 

813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses-Royaltic8 

TOTAL Other Gas Sup, Exp. crotll d lines 37 chru 45) 

TOTAL Production Exp. poml o f l h  3,182534 dr 46) 

2. NATURAL GAS SrORAGE EXPENSE 

A. Underground Storage Expense 

Operation 

814 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

. 823 Gas b s c s  

825 Storage We1 Royalties 

826 Reurn 

827 Operation Supplies and Expenses 

TOTAL Operation ( ~ o o l  of l t w  52 dw M) 

M a l n t m  

832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Welh 

838 Maint. of Other Underground Storage Plant 

TOTAL Maintenance fratsl of 1- 59 Ird 60) 

TOTAL Underground Stor. Exp.notd of lim S7M1) 

Amount for 
Current Year 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rw. 1-01] 

Name of Respondent : ThisReponL: Date od Repan Year of Report 
' 

(i) B ' A ~  mgw (Mo. q0, YO 
(2) 8 A Resubmission. Dec. 31,20,, - 

QAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR) I 
v 

Line - Amouat for Amount f$r 
Na. Account h t  Year Previous Year 

63 B. Other Storage Expenses I 

64 848.4 Maintenance of Otbu Storage Plant 

65 TOTAL Other Storage Expenset 

66 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Tad Ulhw 62 & dn - 

67 

68 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 

69 Operation . 
70 , 850 Operation Supervision and Engt?eerine, * 

73 858 Triusnission and Compression of Gas by Othm 

74 860 Rents 

73 TOTAL Operation cotrl or llna 70 rtvu 74 

76 Mh- 

7'9 

78 

79 

80 

863 Maintenance of Mains 

864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipma 

868 M a i n t w  of Other Plan I 
i 

TOTAL Maintenance crotsl of lim n QU 'IP) 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES - 

Operation I 

870 Operation Supervision and Engineering I 
I 

874 Mains and Services Expenses I 

878 Meter and House Regulator Expem~ I 

I 

879 Customer Installations Expenses 

89 880.1 Miscellaneous Dism'bution Expen~s 

90 881 R e  

, 

93 l 
- 



I 4 

Name of Respondent . This Repon L: Date of Report Year of Repon 
(I) 0 An OrlgW (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, a0_ 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR) 

Li Amount for Amount for 
No. Account Cummt Year Pmrioub Year 

94 Maintenance 

95 892.1 Maintenance of Ljnts 

% 893 Mamtenancc of Meters and House Regulaton 

97 895 Maintenance of Other PI& 

98 TOTAL Malntcnance ( ~ o t a ~  of ~im 95 chnr 91) 

99 TOTAL Distribution Exp. dotnl or tines 91 & rn 
lo o  

101 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE5 

102 902 Meter Reading Expens~s ' 
' - 

1 903 Customer Records and Collection E x p e w  

104 904 Uncollectible Accounts 

10s TOTAL CUS- Ac-.  EX^. flotol oil- 102-104) 

106 

I 0 7  6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND lNFORMATIONAL 
EXPENSES 

108 906 Customer Service and Informational Expews 
7 

109 TOTAL Cust. ServiceBrInfonnational Exp. 

110 

111 7. SALES PROMOTlON EXPENSES - 
1 12 917 Sales Expense 

113 TOTAL Sales Expenses 

114 

11s , -8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

116 Operation 

117 920 Administrative and General Salarka 

1 18 921 Supplies and 

119 922 Administrative Services Transferred-Credit 

120 923 Outside Services Employed 

121, 924 Praperty w m  
122 

' 

923 Injurks and Damagm 

123 926 Employee Peneiona and k f i ~  



NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EM~LOYEES 

1. The data on number of.employees should ba reported for the payroll period ending nearest to December 31. or 
any payroll period ending 60 days before or after December 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period hcludes any dial coustrudon personnel, include such 
employees on line 3 , and show the number of such special construdtion employees in a foomw. 

3, The number of employees assignable to the gas department frornjoipt functions of combination utilities may be 
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalenle. Shop the estimated number of equivalent 

1. Payroll Perid Eadtd (Date) 

2, Total Replat Full-Time Employees 

3. Total Pa tbTie  and Temporary Employees I 

4. Total Employees 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

N& of Respondent 

- 
Page 324N 

'IMs Report b: 
(1) 0 'An Original 
(2) tY A Resubmiss@ 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20, 
1 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE =PEN* (NQNMAJOR) 

'Linc 
No. 

124 

125 

Amount for 
Currmt Year Account 

927 Franchise Requirements 

928 Regulatory Conrmission Expenm 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

128 

129 

130 

131 

135 

133 

1 34 

135 

136 

930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 

931 Rents 

TOTAL Operation C r d  of lim 117 lhru 129) 

Maintenance , 

, 933 Transportation Expensea 

935 Maintenance of General Plant 

TOTAL Maintenance CrDgl of l ine 132 & 133) 

TOTAL Admin. & Gen. Exp. c r d  d l k  130 & 134) 

TOTAL Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
(Toul of llnes 47,66.81.99. IM, 109.113 ud D5) 



C 

Name of Respondent This RepoA I8t Date of Repof4 Year of Repat 
'(I) An O~igInal fw, D@, Yf) 
(2) a A Resubrnlsslan Dec 31,20, 

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 706,798,798) 
(Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797) .. 

1. Report below exploration and development costs b r  3. Explain In a footnote any difference between the 
~~ 

the year, exclusive a! Account 797, AbandonedLeesM, act- amounts reported h column (9 and the amount shown on 
cordlng to the prescribed accounts shown by the column page 231, Prellmlnary Survey end lnvestlgatbn Chatgec, for 
headlngr clearance to Account 798 during t h ~  yeer from Account 

2 Provkle subheedlngs and subtotals for explmUon and 183.1, PreUmlnery Natural Ges Survey end Investlgetbn 
development cost# for each state. Char$ee. 

I Nonprodwtlw WUI 
I Delay Rent& Drilling (Account '1965 0 t h ~  

Line ExplorsUon 
No 

" I ODuntY (Amvntnli) 
' 

Cosa 
I (Account8 ma) 

ToU 
d Wells Amount 

o m  0 fa I.) 0 lo) 
1 
2 I 
3 I 
4 I 
6 I 
8 I 
7 I 
8 I 
8 I 

huw never been prodwive. 
2. Explain the b d  of derennlning the yerr'r provkbn UKJ state 

whether the besb b the same as that uned for tho preceding year. 

8 
0 

10 TOTAL 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 326 
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Name of Respond- Year of Report Thi3 Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

Dee. 3 1 , q  , 

Date of Report 
ow na, 

(2) 0 A ResubmJssb 

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 

1. Report particulars of gas purchase8 during the year 
in the manaer prescribed below. 

2. Provide subheadings and tor& for prescribed 
accounts as follow: 

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases. 
801 Natural Gas Aeld L i e  Purchases. 
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet 
Purchases. 
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases. 
803.1 Off-System Gas Purchases. 
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases. 
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases. 
805 Other Gas Purchases. 

Purchases are to be reported in a w m t  number sequence, 
e.g. all purchases charged to Account 800, followed by 
charges to Account 801. etc. Under each account 
number, purchases should be reported by mates in 
alphabetical order. Totals are to be shown for each 
account m Columns (h) and (i) and should agree witb the 
books of account, or any differences reconciled. 

In some cases, two or more lhes will be required to . 
report a purchase, as when it is charged to more than one 
account. 

3. Putchases may bt reported by gas purchase contract 
totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the 
same price is being paid for all g& purchased under the 
contract. If two or more prices are in effect under the 
same contract, separate details for each price shall k 
reported. The name of each seller included m the 
contract total shall be listed on separate sheets, clearly 
cross-reference.. Where two or more prices are in effect 
the sellers at each price are to be listed separately. 

4. Purchases of less than 100,000 Mcf per year per 
contract from sellers not affiiated with the reporting 
company may (at the option of the respondent) be 
grouped by account number, cxcept when the purchases 
were permanently discontinued during the reporting yeat. 
When grouped purchases are reported, the number of 
grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only 
Columns (a), (b), (h), (0, and 0) an to be completed far 
grouped purchases; however, the Conrmission m y  
request additional details when necessary. Grouped non- 
juridictfonal purchases should be sbown on a separate 
line. 

800,801,802,803,803.1,864,804.1 atld 80s) 

5. Column instructiom are as foUows: 

Column (b.) - Report the names of all sellen. 
Abbreviations may be used where necessary. 

Column Ic) - Give the name of the producing field only 
for purchases at the wellhead or from field lines, The 
plant name should be given for purchase from gjtsdiae 
outlets. If purchases under a contract are from more than 
one field or plant, we the name of the one contributing 
the largest volume. Use a footnote to list the other fielda 
or piants involved. 

Columns (d) and fef - Designate the state and county 
where the gas is received Where gas is received in more 
than one county, use the name of the county having the 
largest volume and by footnote list the '0th~; countias 
involved. 

Column (n - Show date of the gas purchase contract. 
If gas is purchased under a rene~otiated contract, show 
the date of the original contract and the date of tbe 
renegotiated contract on the following line in brackets. If 
new acreage is dedicated by ratification of an existing 
contract show the date of the ratification, rather than the 
date of the original contract. .If gas is being sold from a 
different reservoir than the original dedicated acreage 
pursuant to Section 2.56(f)(2) of the Commission's Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A" after the 
contract date. 

If the purchase was permanently discontinued during the 
reporting year, so indicate by an asterick (*) in Column 
(0. 

Column in) - Show for each purchase the approximate 
Btu per cubic foot. 

Column (h) - State the volume of purchased gas as 
measured for purpose of detexmining the amount payable 
for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas 
that was paid for in prior years. 

Column (0 - State the dollar amount (omit cents) paid 
and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in 
C~~1m.n (h). 

Column Li) - State the average cost per Mcf to the 
warest hundredth of a cent. [Column (1) divided by 
Column (h) multiplied by 100). 
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. Name of Respondent 

Ire  ' c ~  
This Repon la: 
(1) DAn Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission* 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

4-27- J o o 7  

L i e  
. No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 ' 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 31,2026 

PURCHASES (Accounts 800,801,802,803,803.1,8~, 

Name of Seller 
(Designate Associated Companies) 

49 

SFe A ~ T A c B ~  

- - - -  

GAS 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

. 

804.1 and 805) 

:Name of 
Proc$dng Field or 

Obolint Plant 
( ~ 1  

1 

1 

1 

(Continued) 

State 

(dl 



PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST 

January, 2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 511 312003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/12/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 911 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/3/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/4/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/17/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/18/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 511 812004 
WPS ElV ERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 912005 
WPS EhlERGY SERVICE 1/12/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/13/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/20/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/25/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/26/2006 

February, 2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/13/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/12/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 911 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/3/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/4/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1211 712003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/18/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 511 812004 
WPS EhlERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1111 012004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 211 512005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 

I Thursday, April 26, 2007 Page 1 



PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED 

WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/16/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/17/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/21/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/23/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/24/2006 

March, 2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 511 312003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/12/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 911 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/3/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1 1/4/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/17/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/18/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 511 812004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1111 012004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 211 512005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 912005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/24/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/27/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/28/2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/29/2006 

April, 2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/12/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 911 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/3/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1 1/4/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1211 712003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/18/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 

AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST 

Thursday, April 26, 2007 Page 2 



PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST 

WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 9,990 $5.8700 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 2,010 $5.9400 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 2,010 $6.0600 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1111 012004 2,010 $6.7600 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 2,010 $6.6400 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 5,010 $6.1200 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 2,010 $6.4600 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 411 912005 2,010 $7.3800 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 3,000 $7.0800 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 2,010 $7.8400 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 2,010 $7.8800 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 3,000 $10.8500 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1011 812005 3,000 $1 1 .I600 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 3,000 $1 0.2500 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 990 $9.5300 
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1 11 012006 5,010 $9.6250 
PROLIANCE ENERGY 111 812006 3,000 $9.5650 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/18/2006 (2,172) $7.5200 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2006 (2,172) $7.7500 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 412012006 (2,172) $8.01 00 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/21/2006 (6,516) $7.7000 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/24/2006 (2,172) $7.8300 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/25/2006 (2,172) $7.4600 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/26/2006 (2,172) $7.2800 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/27/2006 (6,516) $7.0200 

47,106 $6.71 33 

May, 2006 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 911 112003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/3/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/4/2003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1211 712003 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/18/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1 111 012004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 411 912005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 711 912005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1011 812005 
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1 1/30/2005 

Thursday, April 26, 2007 Page 3 
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